Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Consent Agenda Item #10a

Board of Commissioners
January 23, 2014
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on January 23, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Brown called the January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
Commissioner Barlow gave a brief PowerPoint presentation on Article VI and VIl of the 28 Principles that the
Founding Fathers used to craft the United States Constitution. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation, identified as

“Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Commissioner Barlow asked Pastor Frank Mercer, the volunteer chaplain for the Fayette County Public Safety
Division, to offer the Invocation. Pastor Mercer then offered the Invocation.

Chairman Brown led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acceptance of Agenda

Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as written with the removal of Presentation / Recognition Item #7.
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #10a





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 2

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

1.

Recognition of Ms. Jennifer Deng as the District-wide Runner-up in the 2013 Water Essay Contest.

Commissioner Oddo led the Board in recognizing Ms. Jennifer Deng as the District-wide Runner-up in the
2013 Water Essay Contest. Ms. Deng then read her award-winning essay to the Board and audience.
Copies of the request and recognition, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.

Recognition of the All-County Football Teams.
Chairman Brown and Mr. Christopher Dunn, Sports Editor of the Fayette Daily News, recognized the
members of Fayette County’s All-County Football Teams, the Coach of the Year, and the Offensive and

Defensive Players of the year. The following players and coach were recognized:

2013 First Team All-County Football Players:

Andrew Johnson Charlie Goedtke
Trey Walters Jason Akins

Jim O'Neill John Smith

Jake Carney Robert Easterwood
Josh Reynolds Jameson Vest

2013 Second Team All-County Football Players:

Duke Kinamon Victor Nguyen
Gerren Smith, Jr. Mitchell Ray
Patrick Trianna Luke Ossanna
Jack Steinwedel Sam Joines

2013 Honorable Mentioned All-County Football Players:

Terrence Harper James Yates
Clay McKinney Will Nace
Seth White Freddy Botet
Josh Espinosa Will Harper

Andrew Johnson- 2013 County Football Player of the Year

Cole Garvin- 2013 County Football Offensive Player of the Year

Colton Clemons- 2013 County Football Defensive Player of the Year

Coach Lee Belknap- 2013 County Football Coach of the Year (McIntosh High School)

Copies of the request and certificates, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 3

3.

Recognition of Eagle Scout Avery Paugh.

Chairman Brown and Parks and Recreation Director Anita Godbee recognized Eagle Scout Avery Paugh.
Mr. Paugh spoke about his Eagle Scout project and was thanked and congratulated by the Board for his
contribution to the County. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

Recognition of Eagle Scout Tyler Brown.

Chairman Brown and Parks and Recreation Director Anita Godbee recognized Eagle Scout Tyler Brown.
Mr. Brown spoke about his Eagle Scout project and was thanked and congratulated by the Board for his
contribution to the County. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

Recognition of the Fayette County Faith Based Disaster Network Team Leaders.

Fire Chief David Scarbrough and Division Chief and Emergency Management Director Pete Nelms
introduced Fayette County’s Faith Based Disaster Network Team Leaders to the Board and spoke about
their work for and contribution to Fayette County. The Board thanked the team leaders for their work on
behalf of Fayette County. The following team leaders were recognized:

Mary Brunso— Volunteer Management

David Bowen- Debris Cleanup

Mitch Bjugson-Damage Assessment

Brad Clifton— Points of Dispensing

Judy Hames and Frank Mercer-Disaster Counseling
Peter Trebotte-Shelter Management

Lynn Bianco- Communications

Cathy Bergrenn— Donated Goods

Sharon Marchisello— Animals in Disasters

Alma McCallum- Special Skill Set

A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

Recognition of Mallett Consulting.

Chairman Brown and the Board recognized Mr. David Jaeger of Mallet Consulting and thanked Mallet
Consulting for all of its work throughout Fayette County. Mr. Jaeger spoke about his history with Mallet
Consulting and of Mallet Consulting’s work with Fayette County throughout the years. Mr. Jaeger then
thanked the Board for honoring Mallet Consulting. The Board then presented Mr. Jaeger with a trophy for
their work through the years. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 4

1. Proclamations recognizing Fayette County couples celebrating their milestone Wedding
Anniversaries.

This item was removed during the acceptance of the Agenda. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings into the record. A copy of
the Introduction to Public Hearings, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

8. Consideration of Petition No. 1232-13, Jerry M. Gable and Lowell T. Mullins, Owners, and Christine
Flanigan, Agent, request to rezone 3.35 acres from A-R Agriculture-Residential to R-40 Single-Family
Residential to develop two (2) residential lots, with said property being located in Land Lot 88 of the
5" District and fronting on South Jeff Davis Drive and Callaway Road, with three recommended
conditions.

Mrs. Carol Mullins, the property’s owner, spoke in favor of Petition 1232-13, and she showed a brief
presentation on her plans for the property. Chairman Brown read three conditions, as recommended by the
Planning Commission, into the record. The three recommended conditions, as read into the record are:

a) The owner / developer shall provide, at no cost to Fayette County, a quit-claim deed for 50 feet as
measured from the centerline of South Jeff Davis Drive prior to the approval of the Minor
Subdivision Plat and said dedication area shall be shown on the Minor Subdivision Plat. (This
condition is to ensure the provision of adequate right-of-way for future road improvements.)

b) That a variance for the existing single-family dwelling’s encroachment into the front yard setback
be obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals within 180 days from the effective date of this
rezoning and prior to any improvements to the existing structure to meet the required minimum
floor area. If the variance is denied, the owner / developer agrees to take all necessary action
consistent with the direction of the Zoning Board of Appeals. If the owner / developer fails to take
action to obtain a decision from the Zoning Board of Appeals within 180 days and that time period
has expired , the owner / developer agrees to remove / demolish the existing single-family dwelling
within 30 days from the date of the expiration. (This requirement is required for compliance with
the Zoning Ordinance, Article VI.)

C) That the applicant brings the existing single-family dwelling into compliance with the R-40 zoning
district. This can be achieved either through:

1) A variance, obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals, to reduce the square footage
requirement. If the owner / developer pursues a variance from the size of the existing
single-family dwelling, said variance shall be obtained from the Zoning Board of Appeals
within 180 days from the effective date of this rezoning. If the variance is denied, the
owner / developer agrees to take all necessary action consistent with the direction of the
Zoning Board of Appeals; or





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 5

2) By adding square footage to the existing single-family dwelling to bring it into compliance.
If the owner / developer chooses to add the required square footage to the existing
single-family structure a variance from the Subdivision Regulations to issue a building
permit prior to the approval of the Minor Subdivision Plat shall be obtained from the
Planning Commission within 180 days from the effective date of this rezoning and
coordinated with the aforementioned variance needed for the encroachment into the front
yard sethack. (This requirement is required for compliance with the Zoning Ordinance,
Article V1)

Chairman Brown asked the petitioner if she would agree to the three conditions, and the petitioner agreed
to them. Mr. Jerry Gable and Mr. James Whitlock also spoke in favor of Petition 1232-13.

Mr. Phillip Anderson spoke in opposition to Petition 1232-13. He agreed that the property should be
rezoned, but he recommended that the property should be rezoned to R-45 instead of R-40. No one else
spoke in opposition to this petition. The petitioner briefly rebutted Mr. Anderson’s recommendation saying
she was trying to downsize her house, but if the Board agreed to rezone the property to R-45 she could
abide by the Board’s decision.

Commissioner McCarty asked what the size of the current house was, and Mrs. Gable replied that it was
954 square feet.

Commissioner Barlow asked Mr. Frisina if he knew any other reason why Mr. Doug Powell of the Planning
Commission voted to not approve this petition. Mr. Frisina replied that he did not know any other reason
why Mr. Powell voted against the petition.

Commissioner Oddo asked Mr. Frisina if he thought R-40 was sufficient for the request instead of R-45. Mr.
Frisina replied that he thought R-40 would be sufficient for the request, and that the R-45 Zoning
classification was not considered since the petitioner’s application asked to be rezoned to R-40 and so the
analysis was based on that application. Mr. Frisina added that the only real difference between R-40 and
R-45 is about 300 square feet in terms of house size, and that the setbacks would be the same. Discussion
followed.

Chairman Brown moved to approve Petition 1232-13 with the three conditions from the Planning
Commission as read into the record. Commissioners Barlow and Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request, Resolution 1232-13, and
Ordinance 1232-13, identified as “Attachment 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

9. Consideration of Petition No. 1233-13, Tony Harris, Owner, request to rezone 4.05 acres from A-R
Agriculture-Residential to R-40 Single-Family Residential to develop two (2) residential lots, with
said property being located in Land Lots 227 and 254 of the 5™ District and fronting on Kenwood
Road and South Kite Lake Road, with two recommended conditions.

Mr. Tony Harris spoke in favor of Petition No. 1233-13. Chairman Brown read two conditions, as
recommended by the Planning Commission, into the record. The two recommended conditions, as read by
Chairman Brown, are:





Minutes
January 23, 2014

Page Number 6
a) The owner / developer shall provide, at no cost to Fayette County, a quit-claim deed for 50 feet as
measured from the centerline of Kenwood Road and South Kite Lake Road prior to the approval of
the Minor Subdivision Plat and said dedication area shall be shown on the Minor Subdivision Plat.
(This condition is to ensure the provision of adequate right-of-way for future road improvements.)
b) That the applicant brings the existing single-family dwelling into compliance with the R-40 zoning

district prior to the submittal of the Minor Subdivision Plat. This can be achieved either by adding
square footage to the existing single-family dwelling to bring it into compliance or through a
variance, approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals, to reduce the square footage requirement. If
the variance is denied, square footage shall be added to the residential structure prior to the
submittal of the minor Subdivision Plat. (This requirement is required for compliance with the
Zoning Ordinance, Article XIl.)

Chairman Brown asked the petitioner if he agreed to the conditions as read into the record, and Mr. Harris
agreed to the two conditions.

No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition 1233-13.

Community Development Director made a correction to the recommended conditions, saying the first
recommended condition should only require for 40 feet of right-of-way on South Kite Lake Road and 50 feet
of right-of-way on Kenwood Road.

Chairman Brown read the corrected condition into the record. The corrected condition is as follows:

a) The owner / developer shall provide, at no cost to Fayette County, a quit-claim deed for 50 feet as
measured from the centerline of Kenwood Road and 40 feet measured from the centerline of
South Kite Lake Road prior to the approval of the Minor Subdivision Plat and said dedication area
shall be shown on the Minor Subdivision Plat. (This condition is to ensure the provision of
adequate right-of-way for future road improvements.)

Chairman Brown asked Mr. Harris if he agreed to the corrected condition, and Mr. Harris replied that he
agreed to the recommended condition.

Commissioner Oddo moved to approve Petition 1233-13 with the two conditions. Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request,

Resolution 1233-13, and Ordinance 1233-13, identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Chairman Brown asked to remove Consent Agenda Item 12 for discussion. Commissioner Ognio asked to remove
Consent Agenda Item 11 for discussion.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 10, 13, 14, 15 and 16. Commissioner Ognio
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 7

10.

1.

12.

Approval of Resolution 2014-02 establishing qualifying fees for the 2014 State Court Judge’s
election. Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-02, identified as “Attachment 12", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of staff’s request to add Ballard’s Terrace as a district to Fayette County’s Street Light
Program.

Commissioner Ognio said he would like to see the County get away from the Street Light Program since he
did not see the need for the County to be involved with street lights, and since homeowners’ associations
should deal directly with the power companies. He understood this program has been in place for some
while, but he wanted to figure out a way for the County to no longer be involved with the Street Light
Program.

County Administrator Steve Rapson replied that he understood Commissioner Ognio wanted staff to look
into removing the County from the Street Light Program. He mentioned that there are a number of people
involved in the program, and that staff would have a look into what it would take to “unbundle” the program.
He said the effort would involve the Finance Department as well as the Tax Commissioner’s Office, and he
suggested that staff could report back to the Board on this matter at the upcoming Board of Commissioner’s
Retreat.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve staff's request to add Ballard’s Terrace as a district to Fayette
County’s Street Light Program. Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The
motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

Approval of Resolution 2014-04 authorizing reimbursement of fees and expenses (“Reimbursement
Resolution”) in connection with the implementation of Category | and Category II: Tier | Stormwater
Utility Projects for Fayette County.

Chairman Brown noted that the published Agenda referred to the Resolution as “2013-04", but that it really
should be numbered “2014-04". He also explained that he had this item removed from the Consent
Agenda since he thought it needed more explanation from the County Administrator.

County Administrator Steve Rapson gave a PowerPoint presentation concerning Fayette County’s Category
| Dam Projects with specific emphasis on the Kozisek Dam, the Lake Emerald Dam, and the Longview
Dam.

Mr. Rapson informed the Board that the reimbursement resolution under consideration was asking for the
General Fund to front the money until funding could be determined. He explained that it was it was not
necessarily saying that the County would do a bond issue since there are some legislative issues that
would come up later in the meeting in regards to amending the Public Facilities Authority that would allow
the authority to issue a bond. He suggested that the County could issue a Revenue Bond, or the County
would loan the money from the General Fund and pay itself back. He clarified that staff wanted the Board
to know its intention so that as money is spent toward this purpose now, the Stormwater Utility Fund would
pay back the General Fund. Mr. Rapson emphasized that since the dams are classified as Category |
dams with life and safety concerns, that the County was trying to expedite the process. Mr. Rapson
informed the Board that the County has about $1 million in its Capital Reserves for this purpose as well as





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 8

money collected from the Stormwater Utility Fee. He said that based on the money available, staff was
confident they could address the entirety of the Category | projects, and, more than likely; the money would
likely also penetrate those Category II-Tier One projects. He added that the Category II- Tier One projects
would come back to the Board for approval as they are put on “the time line.” Mr. Rapson reminded the
Board that since the issue was about rebuilding dams so the projects would not be completed overnight
since these projects could take a couple of years to complete, and he stated that was the reason staff was
asking for Board approval to move forward on the Category | projects as they are currently budgeted
utilizing funds from the General Fund.

Chairman Brown stated that although the proposed resolution gives some people hope that the County is
going to resolve some of the problems, he wanted to remind the public that it does not solve a lot of the
other problems that the County has. He reminded everyone that the County still has a very long list of
things to do, and he did not want to give any kind of misconception that the County or this effort would
resolve all the stormwater problems that have been discussed for over a year. He stressed that this effort
would only address the most critical of the problems and, unfortunately, the County was still notin a
position where it is putting money away for future maintenance on some of the projects since it was still
dealing with previous and ongoing problems. He suggested that the County would be in the mode of
addressing only ongoing projects until another revenue source becomes available.

Mr. Rapson added that Category |, all by itself, is projected to cost more than $2.9 million, and that the
Category II-Tier One projects would cost about $3.6 million identified. He stated that the County would
focus on the Category | Projects in an effort to expedite those projects, but at the same time the County
would keep an eye on the Category II-Tier One projects since, given time, they will become Category |
projects.

Commissioner McCarty stated that this issue was not just a matter of the local stormwater in regards to the
dam, but that the State of Georgia was mandating that the County repair the dams. He said if the County
did not repair the Longview Dam, then the County would have to drain the lake, then the property would
become a wetland, and the land is totally unusable. He explained that if the County fixed the dam then it
could get a park at no cost other than repairing the dam, which is already required.

Commissioner Oddo thought this was a reasonable approach given the circumstances. He added that the
County would have to start, and this seemed like a good way to start.

Mr. Rapson stated that the County would approve the reimbursement resolution as well as the funding the
County has. He assumed, that the budgets as they currently are as part of the SPLOST would, in essence,
be the budget the County would work under in regards to moving forward in this process. He told the Board
that as projects come, based on the purchasing policy, those projects would be brought to the Board.

Commissioner Barlow noted that there is a sense of urgency with Mr. Sanchez’s property since the Board
has become very familiar with Mr. Sanchez and the major dilemma he has, but he asked how soon could
the County act on the five individual properties on them. He pointed out that the dams would require
engineering and other preliminary work, but he asked if the processes had already been completed for the
other properties listed as Category | projects. Mr. Rapson replied that the County had not been “flat-footed”
on the properties and that staff would have a meeting within the week to provide the Board with time lines
that would answer Commissioner Barlow’s question.





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 9

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Resolution 2014-04 authorizing reimbursement of fees and
expenses in connection with the implementation of Category | and Category II: Tier | Stormwater Utility
Projects for Fayette County. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.

Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase pointed out that the Category | list was the exact list that was voted down in
November 2013. He said many people voted against the SPLOST based on positions that he took and that
he urged them to take, and he said he had many people tell him that they could not understand why the
County is taking on projects when it did not understand what the upstream and downstream impacts would
be and whether the projects would be adequate. Mr. Chase stated that unless the Commissioners could
tell him that they have read the reports, which he has not seen, then he did not know how the Board could
possibly go forward on most of the projects. Mr. Chase told the Board that he had spoken during previous
meetings about the first two dams, namely the Kozisek Dam and the Lake Emerald Dam. He suggested
that Longview Dam, which the County projected would cost $1.4 million to repair, could actually only cost
$600,000.00 without a passive park. He asked the Board if the Longview Dam Project was worth
$800,000.00 to get a passive park as opposed to $600,000.00 to get the job done. Chairman Brown asked
Mr. Chase by “getting the job done” that he meant breaching the dam and draining the lake. Mr. Chase
replied that is what he meant. He said he discussed this matter with County Engineer Phil Mallon, and that
Mr. Mallon had informed him that he had completed an alternative analysis that included breaching the
dam. Mr. Chase said he asked Mr. Mallon if the cost to breaching the dam would cost about $600,000.00,
and that Mr. Mallon had informed him the work was close to $600,000.00. Mr. Chase told the Board that if
it put in a passive park at $810,000.00, then the County would also require additional expensive
maintenance on the dam for county employees for the foreseeable future. He added that the County would
require additional funds for infrastructure for the park. He reminded the Board that those additional costs
were not included in the $800,000.00 price tag for the passive park, and he stressed that there would be a
lot more money required throughout the coming years. Mr. Chase told the Board that he did not think the
County had done enough analysis to whether the park could ultimately cost more than $1 million to do the
project as opposed to breaking the dam. He did not think the Board should vote for the project until it knew
what it was really doing. He reminded the Board that, similar to other situations, the unintended
consequence was that the County would be dealing with much more expense. He did not know that the
public would approve of a passive park for $800,000.00. Mr. Chase said when the vote was taken on the
SPLOST in November 2013, and when the SPLOST was defeated, he had many people call him and email
him congratulating him. He stated that he told those who contacted him that the real congratulations would
be when the County Commissioners take a look at what is going on with each one of the projects to ensure
that they know what is going to happen. He said if the Commissioners do not look at the projects, and he
speculated that the Commissioners had not looked at the projects, then the Board was basically telling all
the voters who voted against the SPLOST that the Commissioners are smarter than them and that the
voters do not make any difference. Mr. Chase suggested that was not the message the Board wanted to
send to the County. Mr. Chase pointed out that there were questions that came up before the SPLOST
referendum in November 2013, and that he now had two more questions for the Board. The first question
was: “Have you reviewed any kind of analysis of the watersheds for any or all of the projects?” The second
question was: “Have you considered the cost of Longview Dam at $600,000.00 as opposed to $1.4 million?”
Mr. Chase reminded the Board that the last time they “went around on these questions” the people did not
receive answers to their questions until six weeks after the Board had made its decision. He pointed out
that a motion and a second had already been made on this matter, that the approval of this matter was at
hand, and he asked the Board to answer his two questions prior to making the approval. He suggested that
the last time the Board answered questions that it was essentially doing political tap





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 10

dancing, that one answer was an outright lie, and that he did not appreciate that kind of a response back
from a County that he lives in. Mr. Chase thought the County should be asking hard questions and he
asked the Board to give him answers to his two questions before taking a vote.

Chairman Brown replied that anything the County does would require maintenance in perpetuity. He said if
the County decided to do it then there would be maintenance involved. He added that if property was not
maintained then the County would not be doing a service to the community. He said the County was still
subject to negotiations on the Longview Dam, and if the woman who owns the real estate and who owns all
the real estate around the lake does not agree to what the County is going to require of her with regards to
right-of-way and other requirements, then the County would breach the dam. He said the County was
seeing the parks as an amenity, that the County has a rural flavor with its lakes and green spaces, and that
there were some areas that are worth preserving. He said many of the areas have already been put under
asphalt, and the decision has to be made on whether these types of properties should be preserved as a
future asset of the County as a place of scenic beauty and family enjoyment. He repeated that if the
property owner does not agree to acceptable terms, then the dam would be breached and Mr. Chase would
get his other option at that point. Chairman Brown then spoke about the referendum on the Core
Infrastructure SPLOST, saying that everyone knows it was voted down, but the reason the County has the
Stormwater Utility fee is to address these projects. He said the Board heard a lot of people asking, “Why
are you doing this Core Infrastructure SPLOST and charging for stormwater fees?” He reminded Mr. Chase
that the Board made a proposal that for four consecutive years the County would not impose a stormwater
fee. Chairman Brown stated the real question was, “Do you want to pay with these from stormwater fees or
do you want to pay for these with sales tax?” He said the citizens replied that they do not want to pay for
them with an additional sales tax. Chairman Brown reminded Mr. Chase that he has agreed that two of the
dam projects need to be done, that Mr. Chase came to a meeting and said the Sanchez project needed to
be done, and that everybody who has seen the Klonoski property agrees it needs to be done since they are
losing over two feet per year of sediment going into the creek bed. He reminded Mr. Chase that these are
critical projects, that the Board has heard Mr. Chase come to the microphone and say on a number of
projects that he agrees that they need to be done. He informed Mr. Chase that the County has been given
orders from the State of Georgia, who has control over the matter, and that when the State says “Do it,”
then the County needs to do it or face the consequences. He said the County would address the dams,
and that it does not matter what the upstream or downstream looks like since the State has given the
County an ultimatum to do it. He said staff was working on the study, that staff was reaching completion on
doing the whole watershed study, and that the Board would look at each one of the projects. Chairman
Brown said that there was no one doubting that any of the projects as listed, with the exception of what
needs to be done with Longview Dam by either breaching it or keeping it, need to be done. He said the
Sanchez situation is more of the County’s fault because the drainage pipe beneath the road is not large
enough so it is backing up water and flooding the Sanchez home every time there is heavy rain. He said
the County would have to rectify that problem.

Commissioner Barlow stated that Mr. Sanchez has suffered long enough at the woeful inability of this
government and the County Board of Commissioners who, over the years, have not rectified his situation.
He said he could not fathom the County making Mr. Sanchez suffer any longer. He admitted that while he
does not know much about dams or watershed analysis, other than it is the process and that while he does
not have the knowledge Mr. Chase has on the matter, he does know that Mr. Sanchez is suffering. He said
he did know that he has a vote to get the gentleman corrected, and that he intended to use his vote for that
matter.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 11

13.

14,

15.

16.

Commissioner McCarty agreed that the County could breach Longview Dam and could drain the lake, but
then the County would be left with a watershed area with unusable land that is worthless to the owner and
the county, but it would be a great mosquito hole. He stated that the proposed project was the correct way
to deal with the lake and repair the dam, that the park is something that can be built ten or fifteen years
from now, but that this measure would allow the County to have the ability to a park should it chose to do
S0.

Commissioner Ognio encouraged everybody who has not seen Longview Dam to go see it. He said it was
a very beautiful lake and a very large lake, and if it is breached it is going to be a large hole. He asked
people to look at the lake and think about it. He thought making a park was an option, but that it may come
down to breaching the lake.

Commissioner Oddo added that Mr. Chase’s points were well taken and understood. He pointed out that
Mr. Chase was at the meeting because he believes in what he is saying and that he believes in Fayette
County, and since he wants to ensure that the Board proceeds properly. He said he appreciated Mr.
Chase’s conviction. Commissioner Oddo echoed Commissioner Barlow’s comments that Mr. Chase was
an expert on the matter and that they were not, so he hoped Mr. Chase’s comments would be considered.
He acknowledged that the Board was in between a rock and a hard space, but that fixes have to be made,
that the process has to begin at some point, and that there were some things that have to be done. He said
he appreciated Mr. Chase for faithfully coming to the meetings, that he was not ignoring Mr. Chase’s
comments, but that a decision had to be made on how to proceed.

Chairman Brown stated the Board was making the critical positions on the critical situations, and he prayed
that the County would not have to make emergency repairs that expend the available money for the critical
problems. He said the County has a lot of work to do in this matter.

Commissioner McCarty added that if the Longview Dam was breached that it would also involve losing a
County road, and he asked if there was a willingness to lose a road.

The motion to approve Resolution 2014-04 authorizing reimbursement of fees and expenses in connection
with the implementation of Category | and Category II: Tier | Stormwater Utility Projects for Fayette County
passed unanimously. Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-04, identified as “Attachment 14", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-02 amending the
Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 19 by adding White Lining. Copies of the request and
Ordinance 2014-02, identified as “Attachment 15", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

Approval of the 2014 Water Committee’s meeting schedule. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow The Frederick Brown, Jr. Amphitheater
in Peachtree City to insert a flyer in customer’s water bills during the month of April 2014. A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Approval of January 9, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes and the January 15, 2014
Board of Commissioners Special Called Meeting Minutes.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 12

OLD BUSINESS:

17.

Consideration of staff’'s recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2013-17 amending Chapter 14
Recreation and Parks of the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia. This item was tabled
by Commissioner Ognio at the November 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Parks and Recreation Director Anita Godbee reminded the Board that she came before the Board on
November 14, 2013 to discuss the proposed Park and Recreation Ordinance, and at that meeting there
were some questions and concerns raised. She reported that since the November 14, 2013 meeting, she
had met with several individuals to address the concerns and questions, and that the proposed ordinance
was being presented back to the Board that addresses the questions and concerns that were raised. She
said the Recreation Commission recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt the ordinance, and
that basically this ordinance would add park ordinances into the Fayette County Code of Ordinances.

Commissioner Barlow noted that there had been discussion about fees, and he asked where staff was with
regard to establishing fees, and he asked if current fees would continue. Mrs. Godbee agreed that those
fees would still be collected. Commissioner Barlow then asked if staff was considering any additional fee
structure for out-of-county residents. Mrs. Godbee replied that the issue was still under investigation.

Commissioner Ognio thanked staff for their extra work in making a better ordinance than the one that was
presented in November 2013. Mrs. Godbee thanked Commissioner Ognio for his remarks.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport said he did a final read-through of the ordinance since it has gone
through so many different groups for comments, and that sometimes things are not caught until the last
minute. He said he wanted to direct the Board's attention to four items for recommended changes. He
then recommended the following changes be made to the ordinance presented to the Board:

a) Page Two, Definition of Park and /or Recreation Facility, 4" Line Down: Remove the
reference to a “County Recreation Authority.”

b) Page Three, Definition of Vehicles: Remove “Child’s Toy Vehicle” from the definition.

¢) Page Three, Definition of Weapons, 5" and 7" Line: Remove redundant language where
“spear” is listed twice on the fifth line. Remove “bat” as a weapon since bats are allowed at
ballparks.

d) Page Nine, Section 14-10, Arrows: Remove the word “arrows.”

Mr. Davenport added that the final document would reflect the recommended changes to this ordinance.

County Administrator Steve Rapson said the Sheriff's Office and Marshal’s Department would appreciate
the changes as they would work to make the parks safer. He pointed out that Mrs. Godbee was celebrating
her 26" anniversary at the meeting. Discussion followed.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 13

Commissioner McCarty asked if a licensed firearms carrier could carry a firearm to the parks. Mr.
Davenport referred to Section 14-19 and he said the language was an attempt to recognize that very issue.
He agreed that while firearms are weapons, it refers back to state law and state law trumps the County’s
ordinance.

Commissioner Ognio moved to adopt Ordinance 2013-17 amending Chapter 14 Recreation and Parks of
the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia and to accept the changes from the County Attorney.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and Ordinance 2013-17, identified as “Attachment 18", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

NEW BUSINESS:

18.

19.

Consideration of the Selection Committee’s recommendation of Mr. Neely Moody to serve as an
alternate member on the Fayette County Ethics Board for a three-year term beginning immediately
and expiring January 22, 2017.

Chairman Brown said there were two openings for alternate members to the Fayette County Ethics Board,
and that fourteen very qualified people applied for the positions. He said they were excellent candidates,
that both he and Commissioner Barlow went through the interview process, and he was sure Commissioner
Barlow would agree that it was a very humbling process to have to tell twelve very qualified people that they
did not get the position. He said there are so many qualified people who are willing to serve, but that they
had to tell some people who are just really super and would be anybody’s star on their Ethics Panel that
there was not enough room. Chairman Brown pointed out that the nominees were the cream of the crop.
He said the Board really appreciated Mr. Moody stepping out and volunteering to serve, and he mentioned
that Mr. Moody’s credentials are “through the roof.”

Commissioner Oddo moved to accept the Selection Committee’s recommendation of Mr. Neely Moody to
serve as an alternate member on the Fayette County Ethics Board for a three-year term beginning
immediately and expiring January 22, 2017. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion
followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 19", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Consideration of the Selection Committee’s recommendation of Dr. John T. Hopkins to serve as an
alternate member on the Fayette County Ethics Board for a two-year term beginning immediately
and expiring on January 22, 2016.

Chairman Brown thanked Dr. Hopkins for coming to the meeting. He stated that Dr. Hopkins has
credentials that just soar through the ceiling and way into the atmosphere. He said the Board was honored
that both gentlemen would want to serve, and he thanked them both for their willingness to serve.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve the Selection Committee’s recommendation of Dr. John T.
Hopkins to serve as an alternate member on the Fayette County Ethics Board for a two-year term beginning
immediately and expiring on January 22, 2016. Commissioners Ognio and McCarty seconded the motion.
No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
20", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes

January 23, 2014
Page Number 14

20.

21.

Consideration of the Information System’s recommendation to fund for a Network Administrator
position at an entry-level rate, effective March 1, 2014, in order to facilitate execution of the Strategic
Technology Plan and to implement emerging technologies.

County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that in the Strategic Technology Plan there is
actually a Project Manager position that is scheduled to be funded in Fiscal Year 2015, and that there was
actually a position for the past year for the Information Security Officer position. He stated that Information
Systems Director Phil Frieder, based on his expertise, has been able to handle the security function. He
stated that the Project Manager function is not needed for quite the same level as projected, and that is why
staff is requesting a Network Administrator. Mr. Rapson added that the only change that he has in the
recommendation before the Board is that the position was actually advertised with minimum and maximum
salary, and that the minimum salary has been included in the request before the Board. He stated that the
position would actually be funded closer to around $50,000.00, so he needed the recommendation to be
increased by an additional $10,000.00. He said this approval would expedite the Strategic Technology
Plan for the Information Technology Department to rise to the next level.

Chairman Brown asked if Mr. Rapson wanted the Board to approve an actual dollar amount. Mr. Rapson
clarified that he was asking the Board to approve the salary range, and that would give staff the discretion
to implement the position. Mr. Rapson stated that staff was also asking for a budget transfer for
$21,621.00, and that the number would actually be closer to $35,000.00 for half a year. Chairman Brown
asked if Mr. Rapson wanted the budget amendment as part of the consideration. Mr. Rapson replied that
he wanted the budget amendment as well. Chairman Brown asked where the money would come from.

Mr. Rapson replied that it would be funded from the same source which is a decrease from the General
Fund Expenditure Budget, so there would be no overall change to the budget, but that the money would be
redirected. He explained that it would eventually trickle through the midyear budget amendment that will be
put forward.

Commissioner Barlow said that Mr. Frieder has brought the same kind of competency and quality of
excellence that County Administrator Steve Rapson has brought to his position. He said it has been such a
joy to see someone who is so fully qualified at what he does, and that there is no question that he has
asked where he received fumbling around for an answer. He said he looked forward to Mr. Frieder
continuing working with the Information Systems Department since the department is already beginning to
soar. Mr. Frieder thanked Commissioner Barlow for his remarks.

Chairman Brown moved to approve the Information System’s recommendation to fund a Network
Administrator position, using the salary range as described by the County Administrator, effective March 1,
2014, and to include a budget amendment up to $35,000.00. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.
No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
21", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Consideration of staff’s request to adopt Resolution 2014-03 requesting the Georgia General
Assembly to pass a local act amending the enabling legislation of the Public Facilities Authority in
order to permit the Authority to issue revenue bonds for Stormwater Management projects.





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 15

County Administrator Steve Rapson stated this request was an effort to put another tool in the shed that
can be used if needed. He explained that currently the Public Facilities Authority cannot address
stormwater projects, so amendments would have to be made. He stated that County Attorney Dennis
Davenport would spearhead this matter through the legislature as part of the County’s legislative package.

Mr. Davenport added that part of the process is approving Resolution 2014-03 as presented to the Board
and advertising the intent to introduce Local Legislation in the next newspaper, and to send the matter to
the Legislative Delegation, and have it adopted during the shortened legislative session. He said this effort
would allow the County to have another method by which stormwater projects could be funded if the Board
chooses to do so.

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve staff's request to adopt Resolution 2014-03 requesting the
Georgia General Assembly to pass a local act amending the enabling legislation of the Public Facilities
Authority in order to permit the Authority to issue revenue bonds for Stormwater Management projects.
Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and Resolution 2014-03, identified as “Attachment 22", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Neely Moody: Mr. Moody commended the Board on the process of applying for the Ethics Board. He also
thanked the Board for his appointment to the Board.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Appointment of the Selection Committee for the Board of Elections: County Administrator Steve Rapson
informed the Board that Mr. Addison Lester’s appointment to the Elections Board is set to expire on January 31,
2014. He stated that staff has advertised for the position, and he asked the Board to appoint a Selection Committee
to review applicants to the Board of Elections. Chairman Brown and Commissioner Ognio were appointed as the
Selection Committee to review applicants to the Board of Elections.

Free CPR Classes: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that free CPR classes would be made available in
conjunction with the American Heart Month.

Commissioners’ Retreat on Friday, April 4, 2014: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that he had
flagged Friday, April 4, 2014 as the date for the Commissioners’ Retreat. He asked the Commissioners to provide
him with any items to be discussed at the retreat. He stated that he would add streetlights and dams to the retreat
topics to be discussed. It was noted that the location of the retreat had not yet been determined, but would be
announced later.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Two Items for Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that the January 9, 2014 Executive
Session Minutes and one item of Threatened Litigation needed to be discussed in Executive Session.





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 16

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty thought Chairman Brown and Commissioner Barlow had worked
things out since he found a book in his library entitled Approaching God that was authored by Steve Brown. He
acknowledged that the author was another Steve Brown, but he that he could not help the humor.

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow pointed out that this had been a productive meeting and that it was
wonderful to have young people come in to be acknowledged for their accomplishments. He reminded everyone
that the appointments of Mr. Moody and Dr. Hopkins were good since, in the past, the public was not allowed to
apply for positions and that appointments were based on “someone knowing someone.” He said the County has
had wonderful involvement from the community, and that the County had learned that if a need is published then a
number of people will step up to meet the need. He thanked Mr. Moody and Dr. Hopkins for coming to the meeting.
He also thanked the citizens who remained through the meeting, and he thanked the press for coming to the
meeting.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio said his 29" anniversary would be on Sunday.

Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo stated he and his wife were sharing a cold, but that she was watching
on LiveStream. He said the Board had the ability to participate in the Martin Luther King, Jr. parade. He said the
turnout was fantastic. Commissioner Oddo added that he had the opportunity to tour the Pinewood Studios facilities,
that the facilities were fantastic, and he was amazed at what was coming to Fayette County.

Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown thought the NAACP did a wonderful job of putting the Martin Luther King, Jr.
Day parade together. He pointed out that last year's parade was the first Martin Luther King, Jr. Day parade where
all five Commissioners attended the parade. Secondly, he said he had spent about eleven hours in Atlanta during
the past two days with the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Association of County Commissioners Georgia,
that there were a lot of things going on with the Georgia Legislature, and that he would keep the Board posted on
things that it needs to be aware of.

Public Art Committee: Chairman Brown said he had been approached by citizens that want to look at public art and
seeing if something could be done about soliciting public art in the community. He asked if the Board had an
objection to putting a Public Art Committee to look at the issue. Discussion followed. The Board did not express an
objection to Chairman Brown’s request to form a Public Art Committee.

Justice Center Park Committee: Chairman Brown pointed out that there is a large parcel of land across the street
from the Justice Center, and he said there were some people who were interested in possibly turning the land into a
picnic park and trails at no cost to the County. Discussion followed. The Board did not express an objection to
Chairman Brown’s request to form a Justice Center Park Committee.

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty reported that in previous years during his video and television life,
his friend and he had the opportunity to film one of the anniversaries of the Selma to Montgomery, Alabama march.
He said he had a chance to meet Mrs. King, and he said he would make the video available as soon as possible.





Minutes
January 23, 2014
Page Number 17

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

Two Items for Executive Session: Chairman Brown moved to recess into Executive Session to discuss one item of
threatened litigation and the Executive Session Minutes from January 9, 2014. Commissioner Oddo seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 9:05 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:19 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Authorization to Sign the Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio
moved to return to Official Session and to authorize the Chairman to sign the Executive Session Affidavit.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of
the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 23", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

Approval of the January 9, 2014 Executive Session Minutes: Chairman Brown moved to approve the January 9,
2014 Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Oddo moved to adjourn the January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 9:19 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13th day of February 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk















Consent Agenda Item #10Db

Called Meeting
Board of Commissioners
February 4, 2014
3:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on February 4, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:10 p.m. All Commissioners were present.
Acceptance of Agenda.

On motion made by Commissioner McCarty to approve the Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Barlow, the motion
passed unanimously.

Executive Session:

1) One item of Pending Litigation.

On motion by Commissioner Barlow to go into Executive Session for one item of pending litigation, seconded by
Commissioner Ognio, the motion passed unanimously.

Official Session:

On motion by Commissioner Ognio to come out of Executive Session and to have the Chairman sign the Executive
Session Affidavit, seconded by Commissioner Barlow, the motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #10b





Minutes
February 4, 2014
Page Number 2

Adjournment

On motion by Chairman Brown to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner McCarty, the motion passed unanimously
and the meeting was adjourned at 4:18 p.m.

Dennis Davenport, County Attorney Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13th day of February 2014.

Dennis Davenport, County Attorney










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
Board of Commissioners
February 17, 2014
4:00 P.M.

Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:

PUBLIC HEARING:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1.

Approval of the County Clerk’s recommendation to approve the revised
2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule.

Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the
annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2015 which begins July 1, 2014
and ends June 30, 2015.

Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a noise permit, for the date of
September 27, 2014, to Mr. John Douville at 205 New Oak Ridge Trial.

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding from the Georgia Department of Public Health District 4 in
order to dispense medications to employees, family members of
employees, and any contract staff in the event of a large-scale public
health emergency.

Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Assistant Fire Chief Kevin
Baggett as the representative from Peachtree City’s Fire and Emergency
Services to the West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services
Council.

Approval of staff's request to enter into a Project Framework Agreement
between the Georgia Department of Transportation and Fayette County for
a road resurfacing project (PI No. 0012623) and to approve a $10,000 pre-
construction engineering match for Fiscal Year 2014.

Approval of speed limit postings and the subsequent enforcement thereof
along Veterans Parkway between Sandy Creek Road and the new
roundabout at the intersection of Lee’s Mill Road and Veteran’s Parkway.





Agenda

February 17,2014
Page Number 2

8.

Approval of staff's recommendation to accept reimbursement from the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund for
groundwater monitoring expenses associated with the Monitored Natural Attenuation at the Southside
Landfill and to adopt Resolution 2014-05 granting authorization to execute agreement governing
expenditures for state and local government costs.

9. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds. as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office, in the aggregate
amount of $290.59.

10. Approval of the January 23, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes and the February 4, 2014
Special Called Meeting Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consideration of the Selection Committee’s nomination of Mr. Tom Waller to the Fayette County Zoning
Board of Appeals with a term beginning immediately and expiring December 31, 2016.

12. Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential
neighborhoods.

13. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-08 in support of House Bill
852, providing for Transparency in Vote Counting for elections in Georgia.

14. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-09 in support of Legislative
Transparency in the Georgia General Assembly.

15. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-10 in support of Permanent,
Independent Funding of the Georgia Ethics Commission.

16. Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-06 affirming
Fayette County’s commitment to the United States Constitution and to be declared a Constitutional County.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:






		6. Approval of staff’s request to enter into a Project Framework Agreementbetween the Georgia Department of Transportation and Fayette County fora road resurfacing project (PI No. 0012623) and to approve a $10,000 preconstructionengineering match for Fiscal Year 2014.




Consent Agenda Item #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a noise permit, for the date of September 27, 2014, to Mr. John Douville at 205 New Oak
Ridge Trail.

Background/History/Details:

Mr. John Douville has applied for a noise permit for his property at 205 New Oak Ridge Trail in order to hold a wedding on September 27,
2014. If approved, the family would like to have a DJ play with amplified sound.

The property is zoned A-R, contains 15.1 acres and has partial lake frontage.

Code Enforcement staff has completed all required investigations and has provided mandatory information concerning this request. Staff
is seeking approval for the noise permit as requested.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a noise permit, for the date of September 27, 2014, to Mr. John Douville at 205 New Oak
Ridge Trail.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #3





1
a

}\\

Mayelle i
COULN y'}“‘if Noise Disturbance
GEORGIA / g Permit Survey

==l

Fhere Qualivy To A Jefearyle

EymtDate(s):,;_?&? //‘/ Event Time: _?/10/7" 7'.21'%5-511{ Location; 205 /'./(’ i afk ﬁ"’(j‘c ﬁd "/
Contact Person: \]_f; /\, ~ [r) DAY . //6

Will the proposed noge endanger the public health. saféty. or welfare? ) 0
Will the proposed site create obstacle for Emergency vehicles? /o

Note, This 10 for o wedding pecepdion where s
O ./ be Aleying Aliplified Asic

Are other owners or possessors of property likely to be affected by the no

o MO
Notes: e [V on [5ACYEs - r{/emzrf/’c’,’nfiéa»” :’Jr Londrode 10 '/Cf‘/ f{“""{/

Which of the following circumstances are demonstrated?

% The activity or noise source is temporary in nature. \

* There §s not reasonab k economic or technological alternative, as determined by the Board of |
| | Conmuiss oners in is sok discretion currently known or available for the adequate
J| prevention abatement or control of the noise avolved.

\/ Additional time & necessary for the applicant to alter or mod ify the noke-producing activity

- i order te comply with the provisons of the Fayette County Noise ControlOrd mance.

Notes:

Applicart S gnature Q { / V/ﬂf{%ﬁﬂ/g Date of application / / 5 / / ?Z
Officer q@mn@%ﬁm_ Date of survey: I / 1) f [Li'

Attachments; (V{AerialView @Xfmninht (-) Diagram

5

Reconmnend Issumg Pe:‘m@N Permit Approved by Board of Commiss bners Y/N

Pennit fee § 23.00 Reciept mumber

Copv of permit forwarded to 911:






<
© 0543 109
~
”’.
%
_ | e
-
3
6 4
gz ;
e d
¢ g 0543 108
CIETRner B
X
a § —
e §L— — |
4 P ———— |
2 :
- 0543 079
o
Fd
&
Q‘ R SR
%
o
B 0543 080

-

0543 006 7

s ) \&/L' Page 1 of 1

p \ i T osasniong
Ty

i
ok / | osa3r1007
... 0543 063 ¥ 054311011 s
. 4 - / 054405004
a/
e, ST s ™)) wasnes [
" {\b " s / \\7_‘ o 4[’,\“ ) }
; i b . i — 5
e - i :
X ot Mo 054311013 o w f N g
- 4 o / %
/ T~ 054311005 2
/Q‘ e .,
E 5 .
/T osammions o L, .
h 054405002
! i S osamasea N e

0543 103

;‘ 054311018

S

o

http://maps.binarybus.com/arcgis/rest/services/Fayette/dynamic/MapServer/export?dpi=96...  1/15/2014





SEARCH

Owner and Parcel Information
Parcel Number: 0543 103
Location Address:

Legal Description:

Tax District:
Mapping District: 05
Tax Exemption: L1

Current Value Information
Land Total Building Total

$140,160 $147,300

Improvement Information
Year Built Building Size

1979 3151

Additional Structures

Plumbing Fixtures:
Basement:
Fireplaces:

Attic:

Sales Information

Sale Date Sale Price

205 NEW OAK RIDGE TRL

Owner Name:

Mailing Address:

16.1 AC OFF OAKRIDGE TR

Land Lot 1:
Land Lot 2:
Subdivision:

Acres:

Total Market Value
$287,460

Building Height
2

Status

Deed Page
22217704

Page 1 of 1

DOUVILLE JOHN E REBECCA A
205 NEW OAKRIDGE TRAIL
FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214

221

15.1000003814697

Total Assessed Value

$114,984

Building Wall
B

Total Size

2122

Plat Page
0/0

http://www.fayettecountymaps.com/property card.asp?pid=0543 103

1/15/2014





Page 1 of 1

‘w‘ R-40. R-@.{ I
3 R-40 i
l R-40

= |
R-20R-20.29 R-20

[y A
///_ et
G
< e J R-20
e aul e e Lt
R-20R f:,\;f = =
\:n.?ﬂ%" ﬂ'ma‘z:,._; 820 h-20R
-20‘°R-20 R—Zﬂﬂ R-20
.20 £R-20[ R-20 |
E"’" CETiraTy )
n«zo; ‘R 20 R-20 | R-20
R 204, R-20--15—50—
R20" T~ 0. R-20.
e N

/R~2°R~20“ L n_m\ "R-20
:;20// R- 201 R-20
I R-20 i 4
= e R-207 Mg 50 R-20 Jn—zo a-:o -

[
k 20
R0 |R-20R-20. [r20 TR0 | /R.zofft-zqﬁ |
ﬁTfl) X N %, R=20 R-2

http://maps.binarybus.com/arcgis/rest/services/Fayette/dynamic/MapServer/export?dpi=96... 1/15/2014





		Code Enforcement- Noise Permit Agenda Request File-1

		Code Enforcement- Noise Permit Agenda Request with Backup

		Code Enforcement- Noise Permit Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Noise Permit Backup










New Business Item #12

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement / Attorney Presenter(s): Kathy Hobbs/Dennis Davenport
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Discussion of the trend of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential neighborhoods.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

There is an increasing trend nationally of transient/vacation lodging through short-term rentals in residential neighborhoods. Current
regulations do not address this practice.

The County has received complaints of one such case involving noise, traffic and large passenger vehicles. However, given the
businesses moving to Fayette County short-term rentals could become more commonplace.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Staff seeks direction on how the County wants to proceed with the regulation of transient / vacation lodging through short-term rentals in
residential neighborhoods.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

Yes

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #12





Tourist Accommodations
In residential neighborhoods

Operating in Fayette County





a similar establishment by whatever
name called, where travelers, transient
quests, or other persons are or may be

lodged,






Internet sources used to advertise

— Homeaway.com

— Discoverourtown.com

— VRBO.com

— Flipkey.com

Just a few of the listing available





Fayetteville Vacation Rentals listed on the internet

« sleeps 26 - $600 Per night

« $400.00 weekly — Sleeps 6

. Nightly Weekly Monthly
Baserate $85 $200 $600

« Weekly Price:$500
Monthly Price:$1500 /month





Affects on Neighborhoods

Increase in calls to Sheriff office

— Domestic

— Noise

Increase wear and tear on infrastructures
— Large vehicles traveling on roadways

— Septic issues with overload

Increase in safety issues

— Traffic

— Strangers in neighborhoods

— Opportunity for crime

Possible decrease in property values

Is this a commercial operation in residential
neighborhood?





Considerations

» Regulation as Specific Occupation

— Registration/Permit
 Application process
« Owner verified by background Checks
* Fees
« Ability to audit books

— Hotel/motel tax (Excise)
* No current tax in Fayette County
» 3% excise tax allowed by Ga. Law
« Can sales tax also apply?





Hotel/Motel Excise Tax Survey

Location Sales Tax Percentage Lodging/Room/Occupancy tax
Peachtree City 6% 8%

Fayetteville 6% 5% (process of raising to 8%)
Newnan 7% 9%

Union City 7% 4.5% (at Best Western)

exemption allowed by ordinance
5% by ordinance





How would you like us to proceed?

« Comments
 Questions





ARTICLE 3

EXCISE TAX ON ROOMS, LODGINGS, AND ACCOMMODATIONS
January 17,2014

48-13-50. Purpose.

It is declared to be the purpose and intent of the General Assembly that:

(1) Each county and municipality in this state shall be authorized to levy certain
excise taxes as hereinafter provided in this article; and

) Funds made available for the purposes of promoting, attracting, stimulating, and
developing conventions and tourism in the counties and municipalities and for the provision of
other local government services.

48-13-50.1.  Creation of special districts.

Pursuant to the authority granted by Article IX, Section II, Paragraph VI of the
Constitution of this state, there are created within this state 159 special districts. One such
district shall exist within the geographical boundaries of each county, and the territory of each
such district shall include all of the territory within the county except territory located within the
boundaries of any municipality which imposes an excise tax on charges to the public for rooms,
lodgings, and accommodations under this article,

48-13-50.2. Definitions.

As used in this article, the term:

(1)  “Destination marketing organization” means a private sector nonprofit
organization or other private entity which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501
(c) (6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 that is supported by the tax under this article,
government budget allocations, private membership, or any combination thereof and the primary
responsibilities of which are to encourage travelers to visit their destinations, encourage meetings
and expositions in the area, and provide visitor assistance and support as needed.

(2) “Innkeeper” means any person who is subject to taxation under this article for the
furnishing for value to the public any rooms, lodgings, or accommodations.

(3) “Private sector nonprofit organization” means a chamber of commerce, a
convention and visitors bureau, a regional travel association, or any other private group
organized for similar purposes which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c)
(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; provided, however, that a county or municipality
which has prior to April 1, 1990, contracted for a required expenditure under this Code section
with a private group which is exempt from federal income tax under provisions of Section 501
(c) of the Internal Revenue Code other than Section 501 (¢) (6) may continue to contract for
required expenditures with such a private group.





(4) “Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows” means planning, conducting,
or participating in programs of information and publicity designed to attract or advertise tourism,
conventions, or trade shows.

(5) “State authority” means an authority created by state law which serves a state-
wide function, including, but not limited to, the Geo. L. Smith II Georgia World Congress Center
Authority, but shall not mean an authority created for support of a local government or a local
purpose or function and shall not include authorities such as area planning and development
commissions and any organizational entities they may create, regional commissions and any
organizational entities they may create, or local water and sewer authorities.

(6) “Tourism product development” means the expenditure of funds for the creation
or expansion of physical attractions which are available and open to the public and which
improve destination appeal to visitors, support visitors’ experience, and are used by visitors.
Such expenditures may include capital costs and operating expenses. Tourism product
development may include:

(A)  Lodging for the public for no longer than 30 consecutive days to the same
customer;

(B)  Overnight or short-term sites for recreational vehicles, trailers, campers, or
tents;

(C)  Meeting, convention, exhibit, and public assembly facilities;
(D) Sports stadiums, arenas, and complexes;

(E)  Golf courses associated with a resort development that are open to the
general public on a contract or fee basis;

(F)  Racing facilities, including dragstrips, motorcycle racetracks, and auto or
stock car racetracks or speedways;

(G) Amusement centers, amusement parks, theme parks, or amusement piers;
(H)  Hunting preserves, trapping preserves, or fishing preserves or lakes;

D Visitor information and welcome centers;

@) Wayfinding signage;

(K)  Permanent, nonmigrating carnivals or fairs;

(L) Airplanes, helicopters, buses, vans, or boats for excursions or sightseeing;





(M)  Boar rentals, boat party fishing services, rowboat or canoe rentals, horse

shows, natural wonder attractions, picnic grounds, river-rafting services, scenic railroads
for amusement, aerial tramways, rodeos, water slides, or wave pools;

(N)  Museums, planetariums, art galleries, botanical gardens, aquariums, or

zoological gardens;

48-13-51.

(2)

(O)  Parks, trails, and other recreational facilities; or

(P) Performing arts facilities.

County and municipal levies on public accommodations charges for
promotion of tourism, conventions, and trade shows.

(N (A)  The governing authority of each municipality in this state may levy
and collect an excise tax upon the furnishings for value to the public of any room
or rooms, lodgings, or accommodations furnished by any person or legal entity
licensed by, or required to pay business or occupation taxes to, the municipality
for operating a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground,
or any other place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly
furnished for value. Within the territorial limits of the special district located
within the county, each county in this state may levy and collect an excise tax
upon the furnishing for value to the public of any room or rooms, lodgings, or
accommodations furnished by any person or legal entity licensed by, or required
to pay business or occupation taxes to, the county for operating within the special
district a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground, or any
other place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly furnished
for value. The provisions of this Code section shall control over provisions of any
local ordinance or resolution to the contrary enacted pursuant to Code Section 48-
13-53 and in effect prior to July 1, 1998. Any such ordinance shall not be deemed
repealed by this Code section but shall be administered in conformity with this
Code section.

B) @ The excise tax shall be imposed on any person or legal
entity licensed by or required to pay a business or occupation tax to the
governing authority imposing the tax for operating a hotel, motel, inn,
lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground, or any other place in
which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly furnished for
value and shall apply to the furnishing for value of any room, lodging, or
accommodation. Every person or entity subject to a tax levied as provided
in this Code section shall, except as provided in this Code section, be
liable for the tax at the applicable rate on the lodging charges actually
collected or, if the amount of taxes collected from the hotel or motel guest
is in excess of the total amount that should have been collected, the total
amount actually collected must be remitted.





(i)  Any tax levied as provided in this Code section is also
imposed upon every person or entity who is a hotel or motel guest and
who receives a room, lodging, or accommodation that is subject to the tax
levied under this Code section. Every such guest subject to the tax levied
under this Code section shall pay the tax to the person or entity providing
the room, lodging, or accommodation. The tax shall be a debt of the
person obtaining the room, lodging, or accommodation to the person or
entity providing such room, lodging, or accommodation until it is paid and
shall be recoverable at law by the person or entity providing such room,
lodging, or accommodation in the same manner as authorized for the
recovery of other debts. The person or entity collecting the tax from the
hotel or motel guest shall remit the tax to the governing authority
imposing the tax, and the tax remitted shall be a credit against the tax
imposed by division (i) of this subparagraph on the person or entity
providing the room, lodging, or accommodation.

(C)  Reserved.

(D)  Except as provided in paragraphs (2.1), (2.2), (3), (3.1), (3.2),
(3.3), (3.4), (3.5), (3.7), (4), (4.1), (4.2), (4.3), (4.4), (4.5), (4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1),
(5.2), and (5.3) of this subsection, no tax levied pursuant to this Code section shall
be levied or collected at a rate exceeding 3 percent of the charge to the public for
the furnishings.

2) A county or municipality levying a tax as provided in paragraph (1) of this
subsection shall in each fiscal year beginning on or after July 1, 1987, expend for the
purpose of promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows a percentage of the total
taxes collected under this Code section which is not less than the percentage of such tax
collections expended for such purposes during the immediately preceding fiscal year. In
addition, if during such immediately preceding fiscal year any portion of such tax receipts
was expended for such purposes through a grant to or a contract or contracts with the
state, a department of state government, a state authority, or a private sector nonprofit
organization, then in each fiscal year beginning on or after July 1, 1987, at least the same
percentage shall be expended through a contract or contracts with one or more such
entities for the purpose of promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows. The
expenditure requirements of this paragraph shall cease to apply to a county or
municipality which levies a tax at a rate in excess of 3 percent, as authorized under
paragraphs (2.1), (2.2), (3), (3.1), (3.2), (3.3), (3.4), (3.5), (3.7), (4), (4.1), (4.2), (4.3),
(4.4), (4.5), (4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1), (5.2), and (5.3) of this subsection; and in such case the
expenditure requirements of such paragraph of this subsection pursuant to which such tax
is levied shall apply instead.

#ok ok

(2.2) (A) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Code section to the
contrary, as used in this paragraph, the term:





(1) “Charitable trust” shall have the meaning given such term
in subsection (d) of Code Section 48-13-55.

(i)  “Development authority” shall mean a development
authority created pursuant to Chapter 62 of Title 36, the “Development
Authorities Law.”

(ii1)  *Facility” or “facilities” shall mean any of the buildings,
structures, and facilities described in division (ii) of subparagraph of (D)
of this paragraph.

(iv)  “Functionally related business” shall have the meaning
given such term in subsection (d) of Code Section 48-13-55.

v) “Fund” or “funding” shall include the cost and expense of
all things necessary for the construction and operation of a facility or
facilities, including, but not limited to, the study, operation, marketing,
acquisition, construction, financing, (including the payment of principal of
and interest on any obligation of a development authority to finance such
facility or facilities or refund any obligation of a development authority
previously issued to finance such facility or facilities), development,
extension, enlargement, or improvement of land, waters, property, streets,
highways, buildings, structures, equipment, or facilities and the repayment
of any obligation incurred in connection therewith.

(vi)  “Obligation” shall mean bonds, notes, or any instrument
creating an obligation to pay or reserve moneys, having an initial term of
not more than 35 years.

(vii) “Related entity” shall mean, with respect to a charitable
trust, a functionally related business of such charitable trust, or any for
profit or not for profit entity owned by or under common ownership with
such charitable trust or owned by or under common ownership with a
functionally related business of such charitable trust or otherwise affiliated
with such charitable trust in a manner approved by the development
authority.

ok

(C)  The proceeds of the taxes collected under this paragraph shall be
expended pursuant to a contract or a memorandum of understanding between the
county or municipality, the private sector nonprofit organization, and the
charitable trust, and such proceeds may be expended by or for the benefit of the
county or municipality, the private sector nonprofit organization, or the charitable
trust and related entities thereof for the purposes described in subparagraph (D) of
this paragraph, provided that the expenditure of the proceeds of the tax levied on a
charitable trust or a functionally related business thereof shall meet the
requirements of Code Section 48-13-55.





(D)  The proceeds of the taxes collected under this paragraph may be
expended for any or all of the following purposes:

(1) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows;

(ii)  Promoting, attracting, stimulating, and developing
conventions and tourism pursuant to Code Section 48-13-55; or

(iii)  Funding, supporting, acquiring, constructing, renovating,
improving, and equipping buildings, structures, infrastructure, and
facilities which have the effect of promoting, attracting, stimulating, and
developing conventions and tourism, including, but not limited to, a hotel
facility and infrastructure and utility projects, provided that during any
period during which there remains outstanding any obligation issued to
fund a facility as contemplated by this paragraph, secured in whole or in
part by a pledge of a tax authorized under this Code section, the powers of
the county or municipality to impose and distribute the tax imposed by this
paragraph shall not be diminished or impaired by the state and no county
or municipality levying the tax imposed by this paragraph shall cease to
levy the tax in any manner that will impair the interest and rights of the
holder of any such obligation. This proviso shall be for the benefit of the
holder of any such obligation and, upon the issuance of any such
obligation by a development authority, shall constitute a contract with the
holder of such obligation.

(3)  Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of this subsection, a
county (within the territorial limits of the special district located within the county) or a
municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 5 percent. A county or
municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each fiscal year
during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the amount by
which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which would be
collected at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of: (A) promoting tourism, conventions,
and trade shows[.] Amounts so expended shall be expended only through a contract or
contracts with the state, a department of state government, a state authority, a convention
and visitors bureau authority created by local Act of the General Assembly for a
municipality, or a private sector nonprofit organization, or through a contract or contracts
with some combination of such entities[.]

kokok

(3.4) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of this subsection, a
county (within the territorial limits of the special district located within the county) or
municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 6 percent. A county or
municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each fiscal year
during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the amount by
which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which would be
allocated at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of: (A) promoting tourism, conventions,
and trade shows; (B) supporting a facility owned or operated by a state authority for





convention and trade show purposes or any other similar or related purposes; (C) ...; (D)
...; (E) ...; or (F) for some combination of such purposes. Amounts so expended shall be
expended only through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of state
government, a state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created by local
Act of the General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector nonprofit
organization, or through a contract or contracts with some combination of such entities
.... In addition to the amounts otherwise required to be expended under this paragraph, a
county or municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall further expend (in
each fiscal year during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal
to 16 2/3 percent of the total taxes collected at the rate of 6 percent for promoting
tourism, conventions, and trade shows. Amounts so expended shall be expended only
through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of the state government, a
state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created by local Act of the
General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector nonprofit organization, or
through a contract or contracts with some combination of such entities.

ok ok

(3.7) (A)  Notwithstanding any other provision of this subsection, a county
... or municipality may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of 6 percent. A
county or municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend (in each
fiscal year during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount equal to the
amount by which the total taxes collected under this Code section exceed the taxes which
would be collected at a rate of 3 percent for the purpose of:

(i) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows|.]

(B)  Amounts expended pursuant to subparagraph (A) ... shall be
expended only through a contract or contracts with the state, a department of state
government, a state authority, a convention and visitors bureau authority created
by local Act of the General Assembly for a municipality, or a private sector
nonprofit organization, or through a contract or contracts with some combination
of such entities ....

Fokodk

(9 (A) A county or municipality imposing a tax under paragraph (1), (2),
(2.1, (2.2), (3), (3.1),(3.2),(3.3),(3.4),(3.5). (3.7), (4), (4.1),. (4.2}, (4.3),(4.4), (4.5),
(4.6), (4.7), (5), (5.1), (5.2), or (5.3) of this subsection shall prior to the imposition of the
tax ... and prior to each fiscal year thereafter in which the tax is imposed adopt a budget
plan specifying how the proceeds of the tax shall be expended. Prior to the adoption of
such budget plan the county or municipality shall obtain from the authorized entity with
which it proposes to contract to meet the expenditure requirements of this Code section a
budget for expenditures to be made by such organization; and such budget shall be made
a part of the county or municipal budget plan.





		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request File-1

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request with Backup

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup

		Microsoft PowerPoint - Code Enforcement- Tourist Lodging PowerPoint Presentation [Compatibility Mode]

		Archive- Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup

		Code Enforcement- Short Term Rental Backup-1

		Backup - Code Enforcement-County Attroney - Short Term Rental














New Business Item #16

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner Allen McCarty
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation adopt Resolution 2014-06 affirming Fayette County's commitment to
the United States Constitution and to be declared a Constitutional County.

html

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Commissioner McCarty would like to be sure that Fayette County is in full agreement and compliance with the United States Constitution,
all its aspects, and its amendments.

A copy of the United States Constitution can be obtained at the following website: http://www.archives.gov/exhibits/charters/constitution.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation adopt Resolution 2014-06 affirming Fayette County's commitment to the
United States Constitution and to be declared a Constitutional County.

Not Applicable

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

No

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #16





County of Fayette;
State of Georgia

RESOLUTION 2014-06

A RESOLUTION OF COMMITMENT FROM FAYETTE COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO THE U.S. CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, The United States Constitution is the most important document ever crafted in our country on
government structure and the rights of our people; and

WHEREAS, The Founding Fathers created a document, the first of its kind, that has stood as the light of our liberty for
over two centuries and is greatly admired around the world; and

WHEREAS, The Constitution represents our most fundamental law, the established and deliberate will of the people,
against which the actions of government officials must be squared; and

WHEREAS, The Constitution flows freely from the philosophical stream of the Declaration of Independence affording
the exercise of legitimate power by the consent of the governed, a free people whose rights and liberty
are derived from their Creator; and

WHEREAS, We recognize the Constitution was born in a crisis, held throughout our nation’s trials and extends toward
our future; and

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County declares Fayette County as a
Constitutional County, and does hereby formally acknowledge that the continued success and viability of our democratic
Republic depends on our commitment to, and the faithful exposition and interpretation of the United States Constitution.

So resolved this 13t day of February 2014, by the

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Attest:

Steve Brown, Chairman

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





		Commissioners- Constitutional County Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Constitutional County Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Constitutional County Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Constitutional County Backup

		Microsoft Word - Resolution Of Committment of the BOC to the US Constitution

		Commissioners- Constitutional County Backup












New Business Item #13

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-08 in support of House Bill 852, providing for
Transparency in Vote Counting for elections in Georgia.

Background/History/Details:

Georgia House Bill 852, introduced by Representative Charles Gregory, amending Article 10 of Chapter 2 of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated, relating to absentee voting, so as to provide that any candidate in an election or primary shall be entitled to inspect and
reproduce absentee ballots for a certain period of time after the election or primary.

It is recognized that there is no more essential component for the preservation and protection of the nation's governmental system than
fair and honest elections.

Candidates standing for higher office must be able to inspect and reproduce absentee ballots in an effort to ensure that the election
process has been followed fairly and legally.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-08 in support of House Bill 852, providing for Transparency in
Vote Counting for elections in Georgia.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #13





County of Fayette;
State of Georgia

RESOLUTION 2014 - 08

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL 852,
PROVIDING FOR TRANSPARANCY IN VOTE
COUNTING FOR ELECTIONS IN GEORGIA

WHEREAS, there is no more essential component for the preservation and protection of our
governance system than fair and honest elections; and

WHEREAS, we are living in an era where even Presidential elections are determined by a mere
handful of votes; and

WHEREAS, all candidates participating in the electoral process should have thorough access to
voting records following an election; and

WHEREAS, a Superior Court Ruling in metropolitan Atlanta denied a losing candidate access to
review absentee ballots following an election to insure a proper accounting of the votes;
and

WHEREAS,  State Representative Charles Gregory has introduced House Bill 852, affording that:
“any candidate in an election or primary shall be entitled to inspect and reproduce
absentee ballots for a certain period of time after the election or primary” to verify an
fair and honest accounting of the votes;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does hereby
formally support HB 852, requesting that the bill be released out of the Government Affairs Committee
to the floor of the House of Representatives, inviting our full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to
offer their support to insure fair and honest elections.

So resolved this 13th day of February 2014, by the FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Attest:

Steve Brown, Chairman

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





[ B VS I S ]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18

14 LC 21 2279

House Bill 852
By: Representative Gregory of the 34"

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT

To amend Article 10 of Chapter 2 of Title 21 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated,
relating to absentee voting, so as to provide that any candidate in an election or primary shall
be entitled to inspect and reproduce absentee ballots for a certain period of time after the
election or primary; to provide for applicability; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other

purposes.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

SECTION 1.
Article 10 of Chapter 2 of Title 21 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to
absentee voting, is amended by adding a new Code section to read as follows:
"21-2-391.

Any candidate in an election or primary shall be given the opportunity. upon request, to

inspect absentee ballots for a period of two years after the date of such election or primary.

Such candidate shall be entitled to create reproductions of such ballots at his or her
expense. Such inspection shall be made at a reasonable time and place determined by the

custodian of such absentee ballots. This Code section shall be applicable to elections or

primaries held prior to July 1, 2014, and to any election or primary held after that date.”

SECTION 2.

All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed.

H. B. 852





2/8/2014 Message

AN

[0 Email message Close Print;

Date: Sat, 8 Feb 2014 7:07:01pm
From: Garland Favorito <garlandf@msn.com>
To: "Garland Favorito" <garlandf@msn.com>
Subject: HBB852: Action Needed to Help Avoid Election Secrecy

VoterGA Supporters,

As I previously reported last year, Cobb County Superior Court Judge, Adele
Grubbs, ruled that candidates in Georgia have “no compelling reason” to see the
absentee ballots that voters cast for them in any given election. This means that
there is no way to ensure that absentee ballot counts which have been reported
for any race are accurate. In response, State Representative, Charles Gregory,
has introduced HB852, a bill that allows candidates this option. The text of this
simple one paragraph bill which will help prevent Georgia elections from being
conducted in total secrecy is included below. Like most other house legislation,
this bill is likely to die in committee, since Rep. Gregory, the former head of the
Ron Paul campaign in Georgia, is not in the inner circle of the establishment
formed by the Speaker of the House. If you would like this bill to have a hearing
you can contact, the chairwoman of the House Government Affairs Committee and
request that it be heard. In order of effectiveness, personal visits are preferable
over phone calls, which are preferable over faxes, which are preferable over
Emails. Also included below are the Email addresses for the administrative
assistant and policy analyst of the committee who have been supportive of our
previous efforts.. The Chairwoman is Amy Carter. The contact information for her
and the Government Affairs Committee is:

Rep. Amy Carter

218 State Capitol
Atlanta, GA 30334
Phone: (404) 656-6801
Fax: (404) 656-6700

Chair: amy.carter@house.ga.gov
Admin: pam.norwood@house.ga.gov

Policy: craig.foster@house.ga.gov

. Rep. Amy Carter

. District Address

PO Box 4930
Valdosta, GA 31604
229.245.2733 - Office
229.245.8890 - Fax

http:/fwww32. ureach.com/4355000iE4/cgi-bin/msg c func=de&prn=y&ix=B6&{=33554432.0.Inbox&m=42001289.66560&sc=d&start=0&t=1 12





		Commissioners- Resolution 201...rency Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-08 Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 201...rency Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-08 Voting Transparency Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-08 Voting Transparancy Backup-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-08 Voting Transparancy Backup-2

		SKMBT_C25214021013030












New Business Item #14

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-09 in support of Legislative Transparency in the Georgia
General Assembly.

Background/History/Details:

The Georgia Legislature is prone to amend bills on the last day of the General Assembly. These last minute changes do not allow for
Georgia citizens or the news media to review the amendments that could have far-ranging impacts on the State of Georgia. This practice
only serves to undercut governmental transparency and rightfully deepens citizens' distrust in their government.

State Senator Josh McKoon has asked the Senate to change its rules so that lawmakers receive the final version of bills at least 24 hours
before they vote, and for the final legislative drafts to be posted online in order to be accessed by citizens and the news media.

Senator McKoon has also asked the Senate to begin officially recording all votes on proposed amendments to bills, rather than using a
show of hands which does not record individual votes.

Resolution 2014-09 supports Senator McKoon's initiative in the Georgia Senate and further calls on the State's House of Representatives
to pass the same measures while inviting the full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to offer their support to these efforts.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-09 in support of Legislative Transparency in the Georgia
General Assembly.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #14





County of Fayette;
State of Georgia

RESOLUTION 2014 - 09

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF LEGISLATIVE
TRANSPARENCY IN THE GEORGIA GENERAL

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

ASSEMBLY

given the opportunity, the Legislature has been prone to amend bills on the last day of
the General Assembly; and

the Citizens of the State of Georgia and the news media are not allowed to review the
last-minute amendments which affect the governance of their state; and

the Citizens of the State of Georgia are growing tired of the justification given by
legislators voting for harmful bills as they did not know the bill was amended or they did
not have time to read the bill; and

transparency promotes honest government and protects Citizens from harmful special
interests; and

State Senator Josh McKoon has asked the Senate to change its rules so that
lawmakers get the final version of bills at least 24 hours before they vote, and to post
the final legislative drafts online for Citizen and news media access; and

State Senator Josh McKoon has also asked the Senate to begin officially recording all
votes on proposed amendments to bills rather than using a show of hands which does
not record individual votes;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does hereby
formally support Senator McKoon'’s rule change proposals for the Senate and we request that the State
House of Representatives also pass the same measures, assuring the Citizens of governmental
transparency, and inviting our full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to offer their support.

So resolved this 13th day of February 2014, by the FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

Attest:

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Steve Brown, Chairman

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





5 Feb 2014
The Atlanta Journal-Constitution
By James Salzer jsalzer @ajc.com

Conservatives seeking
clarity on pending bills

Groups want more time to review bills ahead of vote.

A coalition of conservative lawmakers and groups is calling for changes to allow legislators and
the public better understand what the General Assembly is voting on.

Sen. Josh McKoon, R-Columbus, said he has asked the Senate to change its rules so that
lawmakers get the final version of bills at the end of each session — called conference committees
reports — at least 24 hours before they vote on the measures. The reports would also be posted
online for the public to see ahead of time.

Typically, lawmakers get final agreements on bills on the last day of the session with little time to
read what they are voting on. In some cases, entire new proposals are attached to bills and there is
scant time to debate the measures.

“Anybody who has been here on the 40th day (of sessions) knows the games that get played,”
McKoon said. “If you are a legislator who doesn’t know what’s in the bill, how can we expect the public
to have any idea what'’s in a bill and have any opportunity for meaningful input?”

On the last day of the 2012 session, a conference committee of House and Senate members
rewrote a bill on hunting and fishing licenses so that it would seal the records of some ethics cases
filed against politicians. The measure passed the Senate at 10 p.m., but after the media and a few
lawmakers found out what had been added to the bill, the House killed it.

McKoon is also asking the Senate to begin recording all votes on legislation. Currently, votes on
many proposed amendments to bills are done by a show of hands, so there is no record of how
individual lawmakers voted.

McKoon’s proposals, which will have a tough time passing the Senate, are part of the agenda of
the Capitol Coalition of Conservative Leaders, which includes the Atlanta Tea Party, Georgia
Conservatives in Action and Georgia Right to Life, among others. The group released its agenda
Tuesday.

The agenda includes legislation to outlaw abortion coverage in health plans offered through state
or federal laws and regulations, a bill to prohibit taxpayer funds from being used to implement the
Affordable Care Act, a proposed constitutional amendment to prohibit the use of foreign laws to
resolve Georgia court cases, a measure to help end Georgia’s involvement in Common Core national
academic standards and another to limit the collecting and sharing of student and teacher data.





		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Backup

		2014-09

		Binder 1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09- Legislative Transparency- Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10-Independent Ethics Funding- Backup-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup-2



		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup-1



		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Backup-1



		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-09 Backup-1














New Business Item #15

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-10 in support of Permanent, Independent Funding of the
Georgia Ethics Commission.

Background/History/Details:

Georgia State Senator Josh McKoon has introduced Senate Resolution 7, proposing an amendment to the Georgia State Constitution so
at to authorize the General Assembly to provide a fixed sum for funding the Georgia Government Transparency and Campaign Finance
Commission. The amendment calls for "an amount equal to 0.00025 percent of the total state funds appropriated shall be appropriated in
each appropriations Act to the Georgia Government Transparency and Campaign Finance Commission; and such appropriated amount
shall not lapse as required by Article Il, Section IX, Paragraph IV(c), and shall not be subject to the limitations of subparagraph (a) of this
Paragraph”. Senate Resolution 7will allow citizens to vote via referendum on independent funding for the State Ethics Commission.

There is no public trust without insuring governmental ethics, and the citizens of Georgia, irrespective of their political affiliations, have
widely supported ethics reform throughout the State. However, State ethics enforcement is jeopardized by the threat of legislative
defunding. Moreover, the Georgia Ethics Commission Board Members and their staff must be free to perform their duties without fear of
reprisal. Interference in State Ethics Reforms does not promote trust in government. Senate Resolution 7 has languished in the Senate
Ethics Committee for over a year, despite other states having constitutionally funded their ethics commissions.

Resolution 2014-10 is Fayette County's support for Senate Resolution 7 as proposed by Senator McKoon.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-10 in support of Permanent, Independent Funding of the
Georgia Ethics Commission.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #15





County of Fayette;
State of Georgia

RESOLUTION 2014 - 10

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF PERMANENT,
INDEPENDENT FUNDING OF THE GEORGIA ETHICS
COMMISSION

WHEREAS, there is no public trust without insuring governmental ethics; and

WHEREAS, the Citizens of the State of Georgia, in bipartisan fashion, overwhelming support ethics
reform; and

WHEREAS, State ethics enforcement is severely hampered by the threat of legislative defunding;
and

WHEREAS, the Georgia Ethics Commission Board Members and staff must be allowed to perform
their duties without fear of reprisal; and

WHEREAS, interference from the Legislature and the Governor’s Office does not promote honest
government and does not protect Citizens from harmful special interests; and

WHEREAS,  State Senator Josh McKoon’s Senate Resolution 7, allowing the Citizens to vote via
referendum on independent funding for the State Ethics Commission, has languished in
the Senate Ethics Committee for over a year; and

WHEREAS, other states across the nation already “constitutionally fund” their ethics commissions;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners, along with the
Atlanta Tea Party Patriots, the League of Women Voters of Georgia, Common Cause Georgia and
numerous Republican and Democrat officials, does hereby formally support permanent, independent
funding of the State Ethics Commission, inviting our full Fayette County Legislative Delegation to offer
their support for getting Senate Resolution 7 to the ballot for all Georgia Citizens.

So resolved this 13th day of February 2014, by the FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Attest:

Steve Brown, Chairman

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





EE VS S

O o0 3 O

10

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

13 LC 29 5347

Senate Resolution 7

By: Senator McKoon of the 29th

A RESOLUTION

Proposing an amendment to the Constitution so as to authorize the General Assembly to
provide a fixed sum for funding the Georgia Government Transparency and Campaign
Finance Commission; to provide that such funds shall not lapse; to provide for the

submission of this amendment for ratification or rejection; and for other purposes.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

SECTION 1.
Article 111, Section IX, Paragraph VI of the Constitution is amended by adding a new
subparagraph (0) to read as follows:
"(0) An amount equal to 0.00025 percent of the total state funds appropriated shall be
appropriated in each appropriations Act to the Georgia Government Transparency and

Campaign Finance Commission; and such appropriated amount shall not lapse as required
by Article III. Section IX, Paragraph IV(c) and shall not be subject to the limitations of

subparagraph (a) of this Paragraph.”

SECTION 2.
The above proposed amendment to the Constitution shall be published and submitted as
provided in Article X, Section I, Paragraph II of the Constitution. The ballot submitting the

above proposed amendment shall have written or printed thereon the following:

"( ) YES Shall the Constitution of Georgia be amended so as to require the General
Assembly to provide a fixed sum of the state budget to the Georgia

() NO Government Transparency and Campaign Finance Commission?"

All persons desiring to vote in favor of ratifying the proposed amendment shall vote "Yes."
All persons desiring to vote against ratifying the proposed amendment shall vote "No." If
such amendment shall be ratified as provided in said Paragraph of the Constitution, it shall

become a part of the Constitution of this state.

S.R.7
S1-





5 Feb 2014
The Atlanta Journal-Constitution
By Kristina Torres ktorres@ajc.com BRANT SANDERLIN /BSANDERLIN @AJC.COM

Ethics funding gets push

State senator hopes to get measure before Ga. voters.

State Sen. Josh McKoon’s push to let voters decide whether the Georgia ethics commission should
be funded independently of the governor’s office got a hearing Tuesday in committee — more than a
ear after he filed the proposal.

State Sen. Josh McKoon, R-Columbus, explains his proposals for process reform during a
news conference Tuesday.

But since Ethics Committee Chairman Rick Jeffares, R-McDonough, has been noncommittal about
whether the measure will get a vote, McKoon, R-Columbus, is in a familiar position: advocating for
change with no guarantee of results since he’s relatively new to the Legislature and hasn’t won his
colleagues’ confidence.

McKoon’s Senate Resolution 7 would create a permanent funding source for the ethics
commission that amounts to about $4.9 million a year.

It’s not the only proposal of its kind — Senate Democrats are pushing a similar measure to
distance the commission from the state’s top elected officials, who currently appoint its members. It
hasn’t, however, gotten much support from GOP leadership and needs support from two-thirds of the
Legislature to be put on a ballot, where voters would have the final say.

Since his election in 2010, McKoon has persistently pushed ethics reform with the help of
watchdogs and other advocates, including the Atlanta Tea Party Patriots, the League of Women Voters
of Georgia and Common Cause Georgia. The coalition is widely credited with helping pass historic





ethics reforms last year that, for the first time, limited lobbyists’ influence on legislators. Members of
the coalition spoke in favor of McKoon’s resolution Tuesday.

McKoon said the commission did important work and has previously been targeted for cuts: In
2006-07, lawmakers cut its budget by 40 percent after a particularly rigorous period of review.

The commission’s current funding is about $1.7 million a year. McKoon said establishing a
separate funding source independent of the state’s general budget would allow the commission to “do
its job without fearing ... reprisal.”

His plan also follows examples in other states, including Alabama, which constitutionally funds its
ethics commission at about $2.68 million.

“The fraction that we picked (in the resolution) is a very diminutive amount to restore public faith
and public trust in government,” McKoon said.





		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10 Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10 Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10 Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10-Independent Ethics Funding- Backup-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup-2



		Commissioners- Resolution 2014-10- Independent Ethics Funding Backup-1












Consent Agenda Item #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): County Clerk Floyd Jones
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the County Clerk's recommendation to approve the revised 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule.

Background/History/Details:

On December 12, 2013, the Board of Commissioners adopted the 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule for regularly
scheduled meeting throughout the 2014 calendar year.

Later, the ACCG (Association of County Commissioners Georgia) issued a training schedule for Commissioner training opportunities
throughout 2014. Two of the training schedules directly conflict with scheduled Board of Commissioners meeting schedules. In an effort
to hold scheduled meeting while providing Board members with an opportunity to attend ACCG training events, the County Clerk
recommends approving the revised meeting schedule.

The revised meeting schedule cancels the Thursday, March 13th and Thursday, October 9th meetings. Those meetings are rescheduled
to Tuesday, March 11 and Tuesday, October 7. The meeting times are still 7:00 p.m.

A copy of the revised meeting schedule is attached with highlights indicating the changed meeting dates.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of the County Clerk's recommendation to approve the revised 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #1





2014 COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE

THIS SCHEDULE REFLECTS THE CURRENT MEETING FORMAT FOR MEETINGS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETINGS ON THE 2ND AND 4TH THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7 P.M.: Agendas for these “Regular” meetings can include any subject but
in particular, matters of interest to the general public such as public hearings on rezoning petitions, budget discussions, and requests from County
Departments that require action by the Board, etc. Thursday meetings include a time for “Public Comment” when attendees can speak to the
Board on any subject not on the meeting’s agenda. Attendees will be permitted to speak on Agenda items as they are addressed in the meeting.
Agendas are prepared and published in advance. All sessions are open to the public and are attended by members of the Press.

Canceled meetings, special called meetings and special topic workshops are announced in accordance with requirements of State law. *PLEASE
NOTE THAT DURING THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER, THE TYPICAL MEETING DATES ARE OFTEN ALTERED TO ACCOMMODATE
HOLIDAY SCHEDULES.

DATE TIME NOTES DATE TIME NOTES
Thursday, January ;7):210 Organizational Meeting Thursday, July 10 7:00 p.m.
9 .m.
Thursday, January | 7:00 Thursday, July 24 7:00 p.m.
23 p.m.
Thursday, 7:00 Thursday, August 14 | 7:00 p.m.
February 13 p.m.
Thursday, 7:00 Thursday, August 28 | 7:00 p.m.
February 27 '
p.m.
Tuesday, March 7:00 Thursday, March 13 meeting- Thursday, 7:00 p.m. Patriot Day Observance
September 11
11 p.m. cancelled
. Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
Thursday, March 7:00 September 25
27 p.m.
Thursday, April 10 | 7:00 Tuesday, October 7 | 7:00 p.m. Thursday, October 9 meeting-
p.m. cancelled
Thursday, April 24 | 7:00 Thursday, October 7:00 p.m.
p.m. 23
Thursday, May 8 7:00 Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
p.m. November 13
Thursday, May 22 7:00 Thursday, No Thanksgiving Day
p.m. November 27 Meeting
Thursday, June 12 | 7:00 Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
p.m. December 11
Thursday, June 26 | 7:00 Thursday, No Christmas Day
p.m. December 25 Meeting




fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight





		Commissioners- Revised Meetig Schedule Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Revised Meeting Schedule Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Revised Meetig Schedule Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Revised Meeting Schedule Backup










New Business Item #11

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Steve Brown and Charles Oddo
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's nomination of Mr. Tom Waller to the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals with a term
beginning immediately and expiring December 31, 2016.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals is a volunteer body comprised of five members who are appointed to three-year terms.

The purpose of the Zoning Board of Appeals is to hear and decide upon appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order,
requirement, decision, or determination made by the Zoning Administrator in the enforcement of regulations. The Board may also direct
the issuance of a permit, and may also authorize, upon appeal in specific cases, a variance from the terms of regulations as will not be
contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of regulations will, in an individual
case, result in practical difficulty or unneccesary hardship, so that the spirit of regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare
secured, and substantial justice done.

There is one vacancy on the Zoning Board of Appeals. The vacancy was advertised on December 16, 2013. Mr. Tom Waller re-
submitted his application from when Zoning Board of Appeals vacancies were advertised earlier in the year. Two other applications were
also received for this vacancy on the Board. The Selection Committee, made up of Chairman Steve Brown and Vice-Chairman Charles
Oddo, interviewed each applicant and have nominated Mr. Waller for the position.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's nomination of Mr. Tom Waller to the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals with a term
beginning immediately and expiring December 31, 2016.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business Item #11





PRESS RELEASE

ONE OPEN POSITION ON THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

The Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals is a volunteer body comprised of five members
who are appointed to three-year terms. The purpose of the Zoning Board of Appeals is to hear
and decide upon appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement, decision,
or determination made by the Zoning Administrator in the enforcement of regulations. The
Zoning Board of Appeals may, in conformity of the provisions of regulations, reverse or affirm
the order, requirement, decision, or determination of the Zoning Administrator. The Board
may also direct the issuance of a permit. The Zoning Board of Appeals may also authorize, upon
appeal in specific cases, a variance from the terms of regulations as will not be contrary to the
public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of
regulations will, in an individual case, result in practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship, so
that the spirit of the regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and
substantial justice done.

Each member of the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals must be a resident of Fayette
County. No member of the Zoning Board of Appeals may hold any other public office, except
that one (1) member may also be a member of the Planning Commission.

The Zoning Board of Appeals is scheduled to meet on a monthly basis, at 7:00 p.m., at the
Fayette County Administrative Complex located at 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville,
Georgia 30214.

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners would like to notify interested Fayette County
citizens that one position on the Zoning Board of Appeals is available for appointment with a
term expiring December 31, 2016.

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners will be accepting applications with resumes for
this position. Applications can be obtained by contacting Floyd Jones at (770) 305-5102 or at
flones@fayettecountyga.gov. All applications must be returned to Floyd Jones at 140 Stonewall
Avenue West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, Georgia by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, January 10, 2014.

Issued: December 16, 2013
Contact: Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Office: (770) 305-5102





APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT
Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals

Thank you for your interest in being considered for appointment to the Fayette County Zoning
Board of Appeals.

Applicants must be a legal resident of the State of Georgia and have been a resident of Fayette
County for at least six months prior to the date an application is submitted.

The Zoning Board of Appeals is comprised of five members appointed to three-year terms.
Meetings are scheduled to be held on a monthly basis. Said meetings take place at the Fayette
County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, Georgia. Please do
not apply if you will be unable to attend a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of all meetings.
Applicants are encouraged to attend as many Zoning Board of Appeals meetings as possible
in an effort to become familiar with the responsibilities of the post.

Please take a few minutes to complete the form and answer the questions on the reverse side
of this form and return it with a resume, if available, to Floyd Jones, County Clerk, 140
Stonewall Avenue, West, Suite 100, Fayetteville, GA 30214 no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
October 18, 2013.

If you have any questions, please call (770) 305-5102.

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under
Georgia Open Records Law.

NAME --»7—/7%}}7,}5 5/79/7/0/&( \/\/JLJJ‘%

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE (day)

(evening)

{email address) NI/—?

A g2 ,(%&L/'/ g (Q/’{Cﬂ/g

5 [
/ Signature Date






1.

2.

How long have you been a resident of Fayette County?

/¥4y Ecrs

Why are you interested in serving on the Zoning Board of Appeals?

?C”j/uf’ F/ ué/' SFNJ/C@_

3.

[{a)

What qualifications and experience do you possess that should be considered for
appomt nt to the Zoning Board of Appeals'r‘

£r =< ;@ ’@& P 6@d‘/ fgﬁ{rt{);b,

Llst your recent employment experiences to include name of company and pagsition. /( C/
m s

?P//,QEJJ 2y @3 71(’077‘1 Ufﬂ;rm/ (/ﬂm‘q,g ,D?l;)("g

Bilfu have any past experience related to this position? If so, please describe.
o

Are you currently serving on a commission/board/authority or in and elected capacity
with any government?
O

Have you attended any Zoning Board of Appeals meetings in the past two years and, if
so, how many?

0
Are you willing to attend seminars or continuing education classes at county expense?
v e

Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your
f;?ly and you serving on the Zoning Board of Appeals?
o

7/

10. Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County employee? If so,

please describe.
No

11. Describe your current community involvement. 1% 5 >
}// ’?/Oﬁ/O 1?,,1/ /LZ 3,7/6'/’ qu"‘c/@f““’f“ /-7/1‘5 m"cm/ TAI < g —

‘__'ju/“(dlﬁ

C)r)/ 1 EP—C LG

12. You haZe been given a copy of the county’s Ethics Ordinance. Is there any reason you

would not be able to comply with the ordinance?

s





Mr. Thomas S. Waller
Chief, Resource Management Division
HQ, 3d Military Police Group (CID), USACIDC

Mr. Waller’s performance during his 25 years as a civil
servant, 23 of those years with 3d Military Police Group has been
outstanding. His unwavering commitment to this organization and
the Army is a true testament to his dedication and selfless service.

Born in Atlanta, Mr. Waller graduated from North Georgia
College with a B.S. Degree in Business Administration in 1962 and
entered the US Army as an Infantry Officer where he served until
his retirement as a Licutenant Colonel in the US Army Reserves in
1990.

He started his civil service career in 1978 as a Budget
Analyst for HQ FORSCOM. Mr. Waller joined 3d MP Group
(CID) in 1980 as the Chief, Resource Management Division.
During his early years in the Group, Tom supervised the

accounting, management analysis, budget, internal audit and
review and analysis for 13 subordinate units located in nine
Southeastern States, Puerto Rico and the Republic of Panama. Mr.
Waller’s ability to initiate, organize, coordinate and develop
immediate and long-range financial plans to support known and
projected operating programs consistently resulted in a 100 percent
execution of the Command’s Operating Budget.

Mr. Waller continued throughout the years to receive
accolades for his outstanding performance. In 1987 he was
commended for his work proficiency, which was noted as the very
best in the MACOM. In 1990 Mr. Waller was selected to be a
member of the Secretary of the Army’s Force Management Study:
Resources Management in the Year 2000. The study team
members were to identify year 2000 resources management
workforce requirements and barriers to their achievement, and to
identify issues for further study. Their efforts led to the
identification of resource management imperatives to serve as
benchmarks for evaluating progress in transitioning the RIM 2000
workforce.

Mr. Waller has provided expert guidance on all matters
related to resource management. He is a champion of the nation’s
resources and has monitored the execution of these resources with
very meticulous scrutiny and detail. His reputation is impeccable
and he is well respected throughout the entire MACOM. Especially
noteworthy, was his understanding of senior management level
data; this along with his ability to provide detailed analytical data
for review by key decision makers made him a valuable member of
the Commander’s team. He has earned awards and decorations in
both the military and civilian aspects of his career.

Tom plans to enjoy retirement by hunting, gardening,
reading and woodworking. He and his wife, Sara Anne, are living
in Fayetteville, GA. Their two sons, Thomas, Jr., and David and
their families live nearby.

All of the CID family wish Tom and his family the very best
and Godspeed in his well-deserved retirement.





HEADQUARTERS HEADQUARTERS
3D MILITARY POLICE GROUP 3D MILITARY POLICE GROUP
(CID) (CID)

Buckhead Brewery & Grill
Stockbridge, GA

UNITED STATES ARMY CRIMINAL 10 January 2003

INVESTIGATION COMMAND _7:00 PM
Retirement Dinner

for
Mr. Thomas S. Waller





Floyd Jones

From: Floyd Jones

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 11:06 AM
To: '‘thomas waller'

Subject: RE: Position, Board of Appeals

Mr. Waller,

Thank you for your continued interest in the Zoning Board of Appeals position. Per our request, | will use the
previous application that you submitted for the position earlier this year.

Have a Merry Christmas!

Floyd

From: thomas waller [maiItOF
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Floyd Jones

Subject: Position, Board of Appeals

Mr. Jones,

IAW telephone conversation of yesterday, this is to confirm that I am interested
in a primary position on the board.

Have a good Christmas,
Respectfully,

Tom Waller





		Commissioners- Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Request File-1

		Commissioners- Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Zoning Board of Appeals Backup

		Zoning Board of Appeals Advertisement

		Zoning Board of Appeals- Thomas Waller












Consent Agenda ltem #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S Parrott
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2015 which begins
July 1, 2014 and ends June 30, 2015.

Background/History/Details:

Annually, the County conducts a budget process for the purpose of developing a balanced budget to present to the Board of
Commissioners for their consideration regarding the upcoming fiscal year. A recommended budget calendar for FY 2015 is attached.
Staff is requesting the Board adopt the proposed calendar as presented.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's request for the Board of Commissioners to establish the annual Budget Calendar for Fiscal Year 2015 which begins
July 1, 2014 and ends June 30, 2015.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Annually

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #2





FY 2015 Budget Calendar - Recommended

2014 DATE

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

BUDGET ACTIVITY TO OCCUR

March 17, 2014

Capital Budget

March 24-26, 2014

March 28, 2014

Operating budget

March 28, 2014

April 1, 2014

April 3, 2014

April 4, 2014

April 4, 2014

April 10, 2014

April 21, 2014

Apr 23-25, 2014

May 15, 2014

May 29, 2014

Jun 5, 2014

Jun 12, 2014

Jun 26, 2014

Mon

TBD

Fri

Fri

Tue

Thu

Fri

Fri

Thu

Mon

Wed-Fri

Thu

Thu

Thu

Thu

Thu

Finance

Departments
Finance/Administrator

Departments
Finance

Finance

Finance

Human Resources
Finance

Outside Agencies
Finance

Departments
Finance

Finance
County Administrator

Departments
Administrator/Finance

Administrator/ Finance
Commissioners

Commissioners
Departments
Administrator/ Finance

Finance Department
Commissioners

Commissioners
Staff

Commissioners
Staff

Provide County Departments/Outside Agencies budget forms, budget calendar,
budget entry instructions, and current Capital/CIP projects.

Discussion of current Capital/CIP projects status, requests for new projects, and
funding of new projects; to determine recommendations for the FY 2015 budget.

Departments submit requests for Capital/CIP projects and Vehicles/Equipment.

Open budget projection to allow departments to start entering next year budget.

Next Year Budget Entry Training - New personnel.

Human Resources - Post Salary/Benefits projection to budget projection.

Board of Commissioners Retreat

Budget submissions due from Outside Agencies.

Budget submissions due from County Departments.

Submit budget requests to the County Administrator.

Budget workshops as necessary between Departments, County Administrator, and
Finance.

Budget presentation to the Board of Commissioners

Conduct budget workshop as necessary between Departments/Outside Agencies with
the Board of Commissioners.

Submit budget proposal to the Board of Commissioners.

Hold first Public Hearing on the FY 2015 budget.

Hold second Public Hearing on the FY 2015 budget (Adopt the FY 2015 Budget).

N:\BUDGET\2015 Budget\Budget Calendar - recommended






		Finance- Budget Calendar Agenda Request File-1

		Finance- Budget Calendar Agenda Request with Backup

		Finance- Budget Calendar Agenda Request File

		Finance- Budget Calendar Backup










Consent Agenda Item #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Assistant Fire Chief Kevin Baggett as the representative from Peachtree City's Fire and
Emergency Services to the West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council.

Background/History/Details:

This recommendation is to fill a vacancy on the West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council. This position was
previously held by Captain John Dunlap. Captain Dunlap has been reassigned from EMS Director into the Fire Marshal's office.
Assistant Fire Chief Kevin Baggett is now serving as the EMS Director. The position joins representatives from Fayette County Fire and
Emergency Services as voting members of this council.

The West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council is tasked with the oversight of the regional EMS 911 zoning system.
Membership to the West Georgia Regional IV Emergency Medical Services Council is based upon the Director and/or the designee who
represents that licensed Emergency Medical Service serving that jurisdiction.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to appoint Assistant Fire Chief Kevin Baggett as the representative from Peachtree City's Fire and
Emergency Services to the West Georgia Regional IV Emergency Medical Services Council.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #5





PEACHTREE CITY FIRE & RESCUE

.. OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF
m . . . 105 PEACHTREE PARKWAY NORTH
ol R— . A PEACHTREE CITY, GA 30269
PEACHTREE \CITY PHONE: 770-631-2526
PLAM TO STAY" - S Fax: 770-631-2540

WWW. PEACHTREE-CITY.ORG

Jamnary 16, 2014

David Scarborough, Fire Chief

Fayette County Fire and Emergency Services
140 Stonewall Avenue, West

Fayetteville, Gaorgia 30214

Chief Bearborough,

I have reassigned Captain John Dunlap from his role as EMS Director into our Fire Marshal’s office. Therefore, 1

respectively request the County Commission appoint Assistant Chief Kevin Baggett to the Peachtree City

position on the West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council, Chief Baggett is now serving as

%ur EMS Director and | believe he will be an ideal candidate to promote our entire EMS community on the
Couneil.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter,

ee. Dr, James Pennington, City Manager of the City of Peachtree City
Billy Watson, Region IV EMS





= “WHERE QUALITY
OUNTY IS A LIFESTYLE”

E! FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
- 140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 214

FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5414

——— www.fayettecountyga.gov

To: Board of Commissioners
From: David J. Scarbrough, Fire Chie
CC: Steve Rapson, County Administratar

Thomas F. Bartlett, Deputy Fire Chief
Date: January 23, 2014
Subject: Appointment to West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council

This letter serves as an approval of staff's recommendation for Peachtree City Assistant Fire Chief Kevin
Baggett to fill a vacancy on the West Georgia Region IV Emergency Medical Services Council. The
position was previously held by Captain John Dunlap, who has been reassigned to the Peachtree City
Fire Marshal’s office.  The position joins representatives from Fayette County Fire and Emergency
Services as voting members of this council.





		Fire and EMS- Georgia Region IV Agenda Request File-1

		Fire and EMS- Georgia Region IV Agenda Request with Backup

		Fire and EMS- Georgia Region IV Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Georgia Region IV Backup










Consent Agenda Item #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): Fire Chief David Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding from the Georgia Department of Public Health District
4 in order to dispense medications to employees, family members of employees, and any contract staff in the event of a large-scale
public health emergency.

Background/History/Details:

The Board of Commissioners is being asked to approve a Memorandum of Understanding as part of prudent planning for emerging
threats and public health emergencies as well as expediting getting pharmaceuticals and immunizations to the County workforce and
their families if a health care emergency should occur.

If approved and signed, County employees and their family members would receive some advantages in acquiring medications,
immunizations, and other types public health related care during anticipated or actual public health threats. Those advantages include:
1) a central location where employees and their families could receive medicine or vaccinations, 2) assurance of rapid treatment of
county employees and families during health care emergencies, 3) partner with Public Health to ensure that necessary pharmaceuticals
are on hand for county employees and family members in a timely manner; 4) part of emergency management for preplanning efforts for
pandemics during health care emergencies, and 5) assist in maintaining continuity of operations of county services by reducing illness
among county employees.

The County is not entering into a binding contract even if the Memorandum of Understanding is approved.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding from the Georgia Department of Public Health District
4 in order to dispense medications to employees, family members of employees, and any contract staff in the event of a large-scale
public health emergency.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #4





d( “"WHERE QUALITY

=

COUNTY Is A LIFESTYLE”
FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES N
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 214 r‘ i ~ 1
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214 muﬂhﬁ

e %wjf N
%1
MEMO A

To: Steven Rapson, County Administrator

From: Pete Nelms, Division Chief, EMA Director

CC: David J. Scarbrough, Fire Chief

Date: January 16, 2014

Re: Public Health Closed POD Memorandum of Understanding

Attached is a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) from the Georgia Department of Public
Health District 4. This document is not required to be signed however, if it is signed, it offers
county employees and family members some advantages in acquiring medications,
immunizations and other types public health related care during anticipated or actual bioterrorism
or emerging threats such as a flu pandemic. These advantages are:

° A central location where employees and their family could receive medicine or
vaccinations;

o Assurance of rapid treatment of county employees and families during health care
emergencies;

o Partner with Public Health to ensure that necessary pharmaceuticals are on hand for
our employees and family member in a timely manner;

o Part of emergency management preplanning effort for pandemics during health care
emergencies;

. Assist in maintaining continuity of operations of county services by reducing illness

among county employees.

| would like to request that the county review and consider signing this Memorandum of
Understanding as part of prudent planning for emerging threats and public health emergencies as
well as expediting getting these pharmaceuticals and/or immunization to our work force and their
families if a health care emergency should occur. There is no financial cost or commitment to the
county for signing or activating the signed MOU.

As always, the County Nurse — Manager, Glenda Bryant and | are available to answer any
questions you or the Board should have regarding the signature of the Memorandum of
Understanding.

Attachment





Closed POD Partner Enrollment Form

X | Yes, we want to participate as a Closed POD partner

In the event of a large-scale public health emergency that would require distribution of medications to the
public, we would like to do our part to dispense medications to our employees, the family members of our
employees, and any contract staff. We will attempt to maintain an accurate record of coordinator
information and an estimated quantity needed for each of our facilities that will serve as a Closed Point of
Dispensing (POD) and provide that information to the local public health authorities where those facilities
are located. We understand that completing this enrollment form is not a binding contract.

Organization and Coordinator Information

Name of
Organizatuon: Fayette County Government

Street Address: 140 Stonewall Ave

PO Box:
City: Fayetteville State: Ga Zip code: 30214
Email: _peten@favettecountvga.gov  Telephone: 770-305-5172
Fax Number: 770-305-0190
| Primary Coordinator
Name; Lete Nelms Position/ Title: EMA Director
Work Phone: 770-305-5172 Hoine Phione:  104472-7019
Email: Peten@fayettecountyga.gov Cell/Pager: 404-472-7019

| First Backup Coordinator

Name: Donnie Davis Position/Title: EMA Specialist
Work Phone; 770-305-5169 Home Phone; /70-630-1027
Email: ddavis@fayettecountyga.gov Cell/Pager. 770-630-1027
| Second Backup Coordinator
Name; Lom Bartlett Position/ Title: Deputy Chief
Work Phone; 770-305-5169 " Home Phone; /70-461-2843
Email: fomb@fayettecountypa.gov Cell/Pager: 4042811449

Please provide a brief description of your service:
This POD will consist of all Fayette County
government departments employees and family.
The contacts listed above is the primary fire and

Private Industry Closed POD Partner Enrollment Form (11/13) Page 10f4






emergency medical service for the county. It also
includes emergency management

Estimated Numbers of Employees/Family Members/ Contract Staff

Please provide information below about the population that your organization will want covered under this
provider enrollment form.

Total Number of Employees: 682 Total Population to be Served
** Total Number of Family Members of Employees: 2182 2866
Total Number of Contract Staff: 2

*To estimate the number of family members, multiply the mumnber of employees by 3.2 (average number of persons per household).

Of the total above, please estimate the breakdown into the following age groups when possible:

Older Adults Adults Children
(age 65+) (Ages 18-64 and dhildren ower 801bs) (Under 18 and weigh less than 80/ks)
A majority of the above population will fall
N/A into the category N/A

In the event of an emergency, disease and medication information forms will be provided when you pick up
the medication. You will need to copy and provide them with the medication to your clients. If you need
these to be in any language other than English, please specify below. Translated forms will be provided
whenever possible.

1, Z Js

4 5. 0.

Additional Information and Private Industry Closed POD Partner Enrollment Agreement
As a Closed POD Partner, I understand that we would be eligible to receive antibiotics and medical supplies
at no cost should the local public health authorities notify us of a public health emergency and decide to
activate this agreement. I understand that my organization or business may decline to participate in this

program at any time.

I understand the primary planning assumptions of this agreement are:

1. An aerosolized Anthrax attack has occurred that is too large to be managed with local and state resources.
Medical countermeasures from the federal Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) have been deployed to
supplement local and state resources.

2. A Public Readiness and Emergency Preparedness (PREP) Act Declaration has been issued.

3. Due to the nature of the public health emergency, Georgia pharmaceutical dispensing laws have been
relaxed to allow for the implementation of the non-medical dispensing modality.

Private Industry Closed POD Partner Enrollment Form (11/13) Page 2 of 4






I understand that this agreement can be used to address other types of public health emergencies if mutually
agreed upon between our organization and the local/state public health authorities.

I agree to the following conditions, on behalf of myself and my organization:

1) 'We agree to provide the local public health authorities where we have facilities that will be serving as
Closed POD sites with the number of employees, employee family members, and contract staff to receive
medication; this information will be updated as information changes.

Our facilities that will serve as Closed POD sites will follow the most current guidance from the CDC that is
approved by the state and/ or local public health authorities.

1£®)
~—

3) Our organization will make arrangements to receive medications and supplies for our employees, the family
members of our employees, and our contract staff with the appropriate ]lDocal health authorties. Our
organization will provide the local public health authorities Wllﬁ)] tﬁe name of the representative(s) receiving
the medications on behalf of our organization.

4) The 1‘ep;‘qsen_mtive1§ receiving medications and supplies on behalf of our organization will provide two forms
of identification (ID) at the time of receipt; an ID card issued by our organization, and a state issued ID card.

5) The representative(s) will sign for all medications and supplies received.

6) Our organization will notify the ap[iropriate local public health authorities if there are any discrepancies
between the quantity ordered and the quantity received by our organization.

7)  Qur facilities that will be serving as Closed POD sites will be responsible for administration of the )
medication, distribution of information sheets, and collection of completed intake forms. Intake forms will be
returned to the local public health authorities upon request.

8) Our organization will be responsible for returning any medication to the local public health authorities where
we received the medications at the beginning of the emergency.

9) Our organization agrees to not charge for the medication or for any of the services provided as a part of the
administration of the medication.

10) For the purpose of State and/or Federal Laws and regulations, Our organization will maintain and make
available all records to the local public health authonities, the Georgia Department of Public Health, the US
Deparument of Health and Human Services, and/ or their assignees or agents.

11) A local public health authority may terminate this agreement for any of our facilities located within their
jurisdiction should we fail to comply with these requirements. Our organization may terminate this agreement
at any time at our discretion.

Authorization by our organization or business representative with District 4 Health
District to become a Closed POD Partner:

Name (please print clearly) Title

)=

~2/ |/ Signature \ Date

You may return the form in any one of three ways:
1. FAX: (706)-845-4177

2. Mail: District 4 Public Health/ Emergency Preparedness Division 122A Gordon Commercial Rd
LaGrange, GA 30240

N ~‘ [} V — Private Industry Closed POD Partner Enrollment Form (11/13) Page 3 of 4

i) iy
s g

g |






3. Email: Scan the signed form and e-mail vo: kktowsend@ dbr.state ga.uss

Please return the original and save a copy to complete various sections of your Dispensing Plan

Thank you for enrolling to become a Closed POD Partner!

Private Industry Closed POD Partner Enrollment Form (11/13) Page 4 of 4






		Fire and EMS- Memorandum of U...nding Agenda Request File-2

		Fire and EMS- Memorandum of U...nding Agenda Request with Backup

		Fire and EMS- Memorandum of U...nding Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Memorandum of Understanding Backup










Consent Agenda Item #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Public Works Presenter(s): Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to enter a Project Framework Agreement between the Georgia Department of Transportation and Fayette
County for a road resurfacing project (Pl No. 0012623) and to approve a $10,000 pre-construction engineering match for Fiscal Year
2014,

Background/History/Details:

This is a federal-aid project programed through the Atlanta Regional Commission's PLAN 2040 that provides financial assistance for the
resurfacing of three roads in Fayette County:

1) Highway 85 Connector from Woods Road to Spalding County line (3.5 miles);
2) Brooks Woolsey Road from Antioch Road to Highway 85 Connector (4.1 miles);
3) Ebenezer Road from Ebenezer Church Road to Robinson (2.2 miles).

The budget for this project is $932,000, of which Fayette County is responsible for 20 percent, plus any amount over the approved
budget.

Schedule: engineering & permitting in FY 2014; construction in FY 2015.

Back-up information: ARC Project Fact Sheet (FA-351) and Project Framework Agreement.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to enter a Project Framework Agreement between the Georgia Department of Transportation and Fayette
County for a road resurfacing project (Pl No. 0012623) and to approve a $10,000 pre-construction engineering match for Fiscal Year
2014,

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Project requires $10,000 for PE local match in Fiscal Year 2014. Funds budgeted in Road Department Technical Services. Additional
local match of $176,400 required for CST in Fiscal Year 2015.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #6





Short Title

GDOT Project No.
Federal ID No.
Status

Service Type
Sponsor
Jurisdiction

Analysis Level

Existing Thru Lane

Planned Thru Lane

PLAN 2040 PROJECT FACT SHEET

ROADWAY RESURFACING ON SR 85 CONNECTOR,
BROOKS WOOLSEY ROAD AND EBENEZER ROAD

[0012623

[nv/A

| Programmed

|Roadway / Operations & Safety

|Fayette County, Town of Brooks

|Fayette County

|Exempt from Air Quality Analysis (40 CFR 93)

GA-S

purg

Haralson

Woolsey

‘l‘"wnan ga—

N/A

N/A

Network Year
Corridor Length miles

Detailed Description and Justification

This project involves resurfacing three roadways important for mobility with Fayette County and connecting with adjacent jurisdictions. The
facilities are: 1) SR 85 Connector, a rural major collector, from Woods Road to the Spalding County Line, a distance of 3.5 miles, 2) Brooks
Woolsey Road, a rural major collector, from Antioch Road to Hwy 85 Connector, a distance of 4.1 miles, and 3) Ebenezer Road, an urban minor
arterial, from Ebenezer Church Road to Robinson Road, a distance of 2.2 miles. The project is being funded under the Roadway Operations and
Safety Program, a regional program defined in PLAN 2040 to make smaller-scale improvements along existing roadways which are the most critical
for cross-jurisdictional travel. With the exception of certain system-wide programs with broad benefits across a defined geographic area, eligibility
under this program is limited to facilities on the Regional Strategic Transportation System, with additional priority given to those also identified as
a Regional Thoroughfare. SR 85 Connector and Brooks Woolsey Road are both on the RSTS. Ebenezer Road is one of two major roads on the east
side of Peachtree City that cross Camp Creek (the other is Redwine Road, located at the south end of the City) and is a key north-south corridor
for central Peachtree City. Within Peachtree City, Ebenezer Road serves as an extension of Crosstown Drive, the City’s primary east-west corridor
south of SR 54. The remaining portion of Ebenezer Road received full-depth reclamation a few years ago and this project would complete
appropriate maintenance activities for the corridor. Roadway resurfacing is an integral part of Fayette County’s pavement preservation program.
These roads have all been systematically rated and are in-need of maintenance.

Phase Status & Funding Status | FISCAL | TOTAL PHASE BREAKDOWN OF TOTAL PHASE COST BY FUNDING SOURCE
Information YEAR COST FEDERAL STATE BONDS LOCAL/PRIVATE
PE|STP - Urban (>200K) (ARC) 2014 $50,000 $40,000 $0,000 $0,000 $10,000
CST|STP - Urban (>200K) (ARC) 2015 $882,000 $705,600 $0,000 $0,000 $176,400
$932,000 $745,600 $0,000 $0,000 $186,400

SCP: Scoping  PE: Preliminary engineering / engineering / design / planning PE-OV: GDOT oversight services for engineering ROW: Right-of-way Acquistion
UTL: Utility relocation  CST: Construction / Implementation ALL: Total estimated cost, inclusive of all phases

? For additional information about this project, please call (404) 463-3100 or email transportation@atlantaregional.com.

Vi Re-

Report Generated: 3/15/2013





Keith Golden, P.E., Commissioner GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

One Georgia Center, 600 West Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
Telephone: (404) 631-1000

December 11, 2013

The Honorable Steve Brown , Chairman
Fayette County Board of Commissioners
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, GA 30214-2198

Dear Chairman Brown:

Enclosed is the Project Framework Agreement (PFA) detailing Preliminary Engineering commitments for
Project PINO 0012623, Fayette County. The facilities to be maintained and resurfaced are: 1) SR 85
Connector, a rural major collector, from Woods Road to the Spalding County Line, a distance of 3.5 miles, 2)
Brooks Woolsey Road, a rural major collector, from Antioch Road to Hwy 85 Connector, a distance of 4.1
miles, and 3) Ebenezer Road, an urban minor arterial, from Ebenezer Church Road to Robinson Road, a
distance of 2.2 miles.

Please review the attached agreement and if satisfactory, execute the (3) originals, and return them to this office.
Once received, I will forward for GDOT signatures and then send you a copy of the fully executed agreement
for your file. As mentioned in the PFA, if needed, additional Specific Activity Agreements for Right of Way,
Utility Relocation and Construction will be sent at the appropriate time.

Should you have any questions about items contained in this agreement, please contact Jack Reed at (706) 646-
7566.

incerely,

Thomas B. Howell, P.E.
District Engineer

TBH:AJR

Enclosures (3)

cc: Bob Rogers, w/attachment
Kevin Vanhouten






0012623 FAYETTE

AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
STATE OF GEORGIA
AND
FAYETTE COUNTY
FOR

TRANSPORTATION FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS

This Framework Agreement is made and entered into this day of

, 20__, by and between the DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

an agency of the State of Georgia, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT", and

FAYETTE COUNTY , acting by and through its Board of Commissioners, hereinafter

called the "LOCAL GOVERNMENT".

WHEREAS, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has represented to the DEPARTMENT a
desire to improve the transportation facility described in Attachment “A”, attached and

incorporated herein by reference and hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT"; and

>

WHEREAS, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has represented to the DEPARTMENT

a desire to participate in certain activities, as applicable, including the funding of certain

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

portions of the PROJEQT and the DEPARTMENT has relied upon such
~Fepresentaiions; and
WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has expressed a willingness to participate in

certain activities of the PROJECT as set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has provided an estimated cost to the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT for its participation in certain activities of the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the Constitution authorizes intergovernmental agreements whereby
state and local entities may contract with one another “for joint services, for the
provision of services, or for the joint or separate use of facilities or equipment; but such
contracts must deal with activities, services or facilities which the parties are authorized

by law to undertake or provide.” Ga. Constitution Article 1X, §llI, {i(a).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made and of the
benefits to flow from one to the other, the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT hereby agree each with the other as follows:

.1. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT has applied for and received “Qualification
Certification” to administer federal-aid projects. The GDOT Local Administered Project
(LAP) Certification Committee has reviewed, confirmed and approved the certification
for the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to develop federal project(s) within the scope of its

certification using the DEPARTMENT’S Local Administered Project Manual procedures.

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

The: LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall contribute to the PROJECT by funding all or certain |
) boﬁions of_tlhe PROJECT costs for the preconstruction engineering (design) activities,
hereinafter referred to as “PE”, all reimbursable utility relocations, all hon-reimbursable
utilities owned by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT, railroad costs, right of way acquisitions
and construction, as specified in Attachment “A”, affixed hereto and incorporated herein
by reference. In addition, the September 17, 2010 Planning Office memorandum titled
“Preliminary Engineering Oversight for Project Managers/Project Delivery Staff”,
outlines the five (5) conditions when the LOCAL GOVERNMENT will be requested to
fund the PE oversight activities at 100%, and is enclosed as Attachment “C” and
incorporated herein by reference. Expenditures incurred by the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT prior to the execution of this AGREEMENT or subsequent funding
agreements shall not be considered for reimbursement by the DEPARTMENT. PE
expenditures incurred by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT after execution of this
AGREEMENT shall be reimbursed by the DEPARTMENT once a written notice to

proceed is given by the DEPARTMENT.

2. The DEPARTMENT shall contribute to the PROJECT by funding all or certain
portions of the PROJECT costs for the PE, right of way acquisitions, reimbursable utility
relocations, railroad costs, or construction (specified in Attachment “A”) affixed hereto
and incorporated herein by reference, and none of the five (5) conditions apply from the

Planning Office memorandum dated September 17, 2010 (specified in Attachment “C”).

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

‘3. The DEPARTMEANT_ shall provide a PE Oversight Estimate to the LOCAL
~G(')'VERNM.ENT, if appropriate, appended as Attachment “D” and incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT will be responsible for
providing payment, which represents100% of the DEPARTMENT’s PE Oversight

Estimate at the time of the Project Framework Agreement execution.

If at any time the PE Oversight funds are depleted within $5,000 of the remaining
PE Oversight balance and project activities and tasks are still outstanding, the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall, upon request, make additional payment to the DEPARTMENT.
The payment shall be determined by prorating the percentage complete and using the

same estimate methodology as provided in Attachment “D”. If there is an unused

balance after completion of all tasks and phases of the project, then pending a final

audit, the remainder will be refunded to the sponsor.

4. ltis understood and agreed by the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT that the funding portion as identified in Attachment “A” of this
Agreement only applies to the PE. The Right of Way and Construction funding estimate
levels as specified in Attachment “A” are provided herein for planning purposes and do
not constitute a funding commitment for right of way and construction. The
DEPARTMENT will prepare LOCAL GOVERNMENT Specific Activity Agreements for

funding applicable to other activities when appropriate.

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

_Further, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for repayment of any
~éxbended f_éderal funds if the PROJECT does not proceed forward to completion due to
a lack of available funding in future PROJECT phases, changes in local priorities or
cancellation of the PROJECT by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT without concurrence by

the DEPARTMENT.

5. In accordance with Georgia Code 32-2-2, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be
responsible for all costs for the continual maintenance and operations of any and all
sidewalks and the grass strip between the curb and sidewalk within the PROJECT
limits. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall also be responsible for the continual
maintenance and operation of all lighting systems installed to illuminate any
roundabouts constructed as part of this PROJECT. Furthermore, the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall also be responsible for the maintaining of all landscaping installed

as part of any roundabout constructed as part of this PROJECT.

6. Both the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the DEPARTMENT hereby acknowledge
that Time is of the Essence. It is agreed that both parties shall adhere to the schedule
of activities currently established in the approved Transportation Improvement
Program/State Transportation Improvement Program, hereinafter referred to as
“TIP/STIP”. Furthermore, all parties shall adhere to the detailed project schedule as
approved by the DEPARTMENT, attached as Attachment “B” and incorporated herein
by reference. In the completion of respective commitments contained herein, if a

change in the schedule is needed, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall notify the

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

DEF’ARTMENT in writiqg of the proposed schedule change and the DEPARTMENT
) éhéll ackn(;WIedge the change through written response letter; provided that the
DEPARTMENT shall have final authority for approving any change.
If, for any reason, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT does not produce acceptable
deliverables in accordance with the approved schedule, the DEPARTMENT reserves
the right to delay the PROJECT's implementation until funds can be re-identified for

right of way or construction phases, as applicable.

7. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall certify that the regulations for
‘CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES WITH FEDERAL PROCUREMENT
REQUIREMENTS, STATE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS, and FEDERAL AUDIT

REQUIREMENTS” are understood and will comply in full with said provisions.

8. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall accomplish the PE activities for the
PROJECT. The PE activities shall be accomplished in accordance with the
DEPARTMENT's Plan Development Process hereinafter referred to as "PDP”, the
applicable guidelines of the American Association of State Highway and Transportation
Officials, hereinafter referred to as “AASHTO”, the DEPARTMENT's Standard
Specifications Construction of Transportation Systems, and all applicable design
guidelines and policies of the DEPARTMENT to produce a cost effective PROJECT.
Failure to follow the PDP and all applicable guidelines and policies will jeopardize the
use of Federal Funds in some or all categories outlined in this agreement, and it shall

be the responsibility of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to make up the loss of that funding.

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

The_ LOCAL GOVERNMENT’s responsibility for PE activities shall include, but is not
" imited to t|:1é following items:

a. Prepare the PROJECT Concept Report and Design Data Book in
accordance with the format used by the DEPARTMENT. The concept for the
PROJECT shall be deveioped to accommodate the future traffic volumes as
generated by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT as provided for in paragraph 8b and
approved by the DEPARTMENT. The concept report shall be approved by the
DEPARTMENT prior to the LOCAL GOVERNMENT beginning further development
of the PROJECT plans. It is recognized by the parties that the approved concept
may be updated or modified by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT as required by the
DEPARTMENT and re-approved by the DEPARTMENT during the course of PE
due to updated guidelines, public input, environmental requirements, Value
Engineering recommendations, Public Interest Determination (PID) for utilities,
utility/railroad conflicts, or right of way considerations.

b. Prepare a Traffic Study for the PROJECT that includes Average Daily
Traffic, hereinafter referred to as “ADT”, volumes for the base year (year the
PROJECT is expected to be open to traffic) and design year (base year plus 20
years) along with Design Hour Volumes, hereinafter referred to as “DHV”, for the

-design year. DHV includes morning (AM) and evening (PM) peaks and other
significant peak times. The Study shall show all through and turning movement
volumes at intersections for the ADT and DHV volumes and shall indicate the
percentage of trucks on the facility. The Study shall also include signal warrant

evaluations for any additional proposed signals on the PROJECT.

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

c. Prepare environmental studies, documentation reports and complete
Enviroﬁhental Document for the PROJECT along with all environmental re-
evaluations required that show the PROJECT is in compliance with the provisions of
the National Environmental Policy Act or the Georgia Environmental Policy Act as
per the DEPARTMENT’s Environmental Procedures Manual, as appropriate to the
PROJECT funding. This shall include any and all archaeological, historical,
ecological, air, noise, community involvement, environmental justice, flood plains,
underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste site studies required. The
completed Environmental Document approval shall occur prior to Right of Way
funding authorization. A re-evaluation is required for any design change as
described in Chapter 7 of the Environmental Procedures Manual. In addition, a re-
evaluation document approval shall occur prior to any Federal funding
authorizations if the latest approved document is more than 6 months old. The
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall submit to the DEPARTMENT all studies, documents
and reports for review and approval by the DEPARTMENT, the FHWA and other
environmental resource agencies. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide
Environmental staff to attend all PROJECT related meetings where Environmental
issues are discussed. Meetings include, but are not limited to, concept, field plan
-reviews and value engineering studies.

d. Prepare all PROJECT public hearing and public information displays and
conduct all required public hearings and public information meetings with

appropriate staff in accordance with DEPARTMENT practice.

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

e. Perform all surveys, mapping, soil investigations and pavement evaluations .

needed for design of the PROJECT as per the appropriate DEPARTMENT Manual.

f. Perform all work required to obtain all applicable PROJECT permits,
including, but not limited to, Cemetery, TVA and US Army Corps of Engineers
permits, Stream Buffer Variances and Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) approvals. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide all mitigation
required for the project, including but not limited to permit related mitigation. All
mitigation costs are considered PE costs. PROJECT permits and non-construction
related mitigation must be obtained and completed 3 months prior to the scheduled
let date. These efforts shall be coordinated with the DEPARTMENT.

g. Prepare the stormwater drainage design for the PROJECT and any required
hydraulic studies for FEMA Floodways within the PROJECT limits. Acquire of all
necessary permits associated with the Hydrology Study or drainage design.

h. Prepare utility relocation plans for the PROJECT following the
DEPARTMENT's policies and procedures for identification, coordination and conflict
resolution of existing and proposed utility facilities on the PROJECT. These policies
and procedures, in part, require the Local Government to submit all requests for
-existing, proposed, and relocated facilities to each utility owner within the project
area. Copies of all such correspondence, including executed agreements for
reimbursable utility/railroad relocations, shall be forwarded to the DEPARTMENT's
Project Manager and the District Utilities Engineer and require that any conflicts with

the PROJECT be resolved by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT. If it is determined that

Revised: 12/2011






0012623 FAYETTE

.the PROJECT is located on an on-system route or is a DEPARTMENT LET

| PROJECT, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the District Utilities Engineer shall
ensure that permit applications are approved for each utility company in conflict with
the project. If it is determined through the DEPARTMENT’s Project Manager and
State Utilities Office during the concept or design phases the need to utilize
Overhead/Subsurface Utility Engineering, hereinafter referred to as “SUE”, to obtain
the existing utilities, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for acquiring
those services. SUE costs are considered PE costs.

i. Prepare, in English units, Preliminary Construction plans, Right of Way plans
and Final Construction plans that include the appropriate sections listed in the Plan
Presentation Guide, hereinafter referred to as "PPG”, for all phases of the PDP. All
drafting and design work performed on the project shall be done utilizing
Microstation V8i and InRoads software respectively using the DEPARTMENT’s
Electronic Data Guidelines. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall further be
responsible for making all revisions to the final right of way plans and construction
plans, as deemed necessary by the DEPARTMENT, for whatever reason, as
needed to acquire the right of way and construct the PROJECT.

j. Prepare PROJECT cost estimates for construction, Right of Way and
Utility/railroad relocation at the following project stages: Concept, Preliminary Field
Plan Review, Right of Way plan approval (Right of Way cost only), Final Field Plan
Review and Final Plan submission using the applicable method approved by the
DEPARTMENT. The cost estimates shall also be updated annually if the noted

project stages occur at a longer frequency. Failure of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Revised: 12/2011

10






0012623 FAYETTE

‘to provide timely anAd accurate cost estimates may delay the PROJECT’s
implerriéntation until additional funds can be identified for right of way or
construction, as applicable.

k. Provide certification, by a Georgia Registered Professionail Engineer, that
the Design and Construction plans have been prepared under the guidance of the
professional engineer and are in accordance with AASHTO and DEPARTMENT
Design Policies.

I.  Provide certification, by a Level Il Certified Design Professional that the
Erosion Control Plans have been prepared under the guidance of the certified
professional in accordance with the current Georgia National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System.

m. Provide a written certification that all appropriate staff (employees and
consultants) involved in the PROJECT have attended or are scheduled to attend the
Department’s PDP Training Course. The written certification shall be received by
the Department no later than the first day of February of every calendar year until all

phases have been completed.

9. The Primary Consultant firm or subconsultants hired by the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT to provide services on the PROJECT shall be prequalified with the

DEPARTMENT in the appropriate area-classes. The DEPARTMENT shall, on request,

furnish the LOCAL GOVERNMENT with a list of prequalified consultant firms in the

appropriate area-classes. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall comply with all applicable

state and federal regulations for the procurement of design services and in accordance

Revised: 12/2011

11






0012623 FAYETTE

with the Brooks Architept—Engineers Act of 1972, better known as the Brooks Act, for

“any consultant hired to perform work on the PROJECT.

10. The DEPARTMENT shall review and has approval authority for all aspects of
the PROJECT provided however this review and approval does not relieve the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT of its responsibilities under the terms of this agreement. The
DEPARTMENT will work with the FHWA to obtain all needed approvals as deemed

necessary with information furnished by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

11. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for the design of all bridge(s)
and preparation of any required hydraulic and hydrological studies within the limits of
this PROJECT in accordance with the DEPARTMENT's policies and guidelines. The
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall perform all necessary survey efforts in order to complete
the hydraulic and hydrological studies and the design of the bridge(s). The final bridge

plans shall be incorporated into this PROJECT as a part of this Agreement.

12. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT unless otherwise noted in Attachment “A” shall be
responsible for funding all LOCAL GOVERNMENT owned utility relocations and all
other reimbursable utility/railroad costs. The utility costs shall include but are not limited
to PE, easement acquisition, and construction activities necessary for the utility/railroad
to accommodate the PROJECT. The terms for any such reimbursable relocations shall
be laid out in an agreement that is supported by plans, specifications, and itemized

costs of the work agreed upon and shall be executed prior to certification by the

Revised: 12/2011

12






0012623 FAYETTE

DEI_DARTMENT. The LQCAL GOVERNMENT shall certify via written letter to the

e DEPARTM_ENT’S Project Manager and District Utilities Engineer that all Utility owners’
exisiting and proposed facilities are shown on the plans with no conflicts 3 months prior
to advertising the PROJECT for bids and that any required agreements for reimbursable
utility/railroad costs have been fully executed. Further, this certification letter shall state
that the LOCAL GOVERNMENT understands that it is responsible for the costs of any

additional reimbursable utility/railroad conflicts that arise during construction.

13. The DEPARTMENT will be responsible for all railroad coordination on
DEPARTMENT Let and/or State Route (On-System) projects; the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall address concerns, comments, and requirements to the
satisfaction of the Railroad and the DEPARTMENT. If the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is
shown to LET the construction in Attachment “A” on off-system routes, the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for all railroad coordination and addressing
concerns, comments, and requirements to the satisfaction of the Railroad and the

DEPARTMENT for PROJECT.

14. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for acquiring a Value
Engineering Consultant for the DEPARTMENT to conduct a Value Engineering Study if
the total estimated PROJECT cost is $50 million or more. The Value Engineering Study
cost is considered a PE cost. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide project related
design data and plans to be evaluated in the study along with appropriate staff to

present and answer questions about the PROJECT to the study team. The LOCAL

Revised: 12/2011

13






0012623 FAYETTE

GOVERNMENT shall provide responses to the study recommendations indicating
\'Nhéther théy will be implemented or not. If not, a valid response for not implementing
shall be provided. Total project costs include PE, right of way, and construction,

reimbursable utility/railroad costs.

15. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT, unless shown otherwise on Attachment “A”, shall
acquire the Right of way in accordance with the law and the rules and regulations of the
FHWA including, but not limited to, Title 23, United States Code; 23 CFR 710, et. Seq.,
and 49 CFR Part 24 and the rules and regulations of the DEPARTMENT. Upon the
DEPARTMENT’s approval of the PROJECT right of way plans, verification that the
approved environmental document is valid and current, a written notice to proceed will
be provided by the DEPARTMENT for the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to stake the right of
way and proceed with all pre-acquisition right of way activities. The LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall not proceed to property negotiation and acquisition whether or not
the right of way funding is Federal, State or Local, until the right of way agreement
named “Contract for the Acquisition of Right of Way” prepared by the DEPARTMENT’s
Office of Right of Way is executed between the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the
DEPARTMENT. Failure of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to adhere to the provisions and
requirements specified in the acquisition contract may result in the loss of Federal
funding for the PROJECT and it will be the responsibility of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT
to make up the loss of that funding. Right of way costs eligible for reimbursement
include land and improvement costs, property damage values, relocation assistance

expenses and contracted property management costs. Non reimbursable right of way

Revised: 12/2011

14






0012623 FAYETTE

cos_ts include administrative expenses such as appraisal, consultant, attorney fees and |
~ény in-houéé property management or staff expenses. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT

shall certify that all required right of way is obtained and cleared of obstructions,

including underground storage tanks, 3 months prior to advertising the PROJECT for

bids.

16. The DEPARTMENT unless otherwise shown in Attachment “A” shall be
responsible for Letting the PROJECT to construction, solely responsible for executing
any agreements with all applicable utility/railroad companies and securing and awarding
the construction contract for the PROJECT when the following items have been

completed and submitted by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT:

a. Submittal of acceptable PROJECT PE activity deliverables noted in this
Agreement. |
b. Certification that all needed rights of way have been obtained and cleared of
obstructions.
c. Certification that the environmental document is current and all needed
permits and mitigation for the PROJECT have been obtained.
. d. Certification that all Utility/Railroad facilities, existing and proposed, within
the PROJECT limits are shown, any conflicts have been resolved and reimbursable
agreements, if applicable, are executed.
If the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is shown to LET the construction in Attachment “A”,

the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide the above deliverables and certifications and

Revised: 12/2011

15






0012623 FAYETTE

sha]I follow the requirements stated in Chapters 10, 11, 12 and 13 of the

| ~DE'PARTM-ENT’S Local Administered Project Manual. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT
shall be responsible for providing qualified construction oversight with their personnel or
by employing a Consultant firm prequalified in Area Class 8.01 to perform construction
oversight. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for employing a GDOT
prequalified consultant in area classes 6.04a and 6.04b for all materials testing on the
PROJECT, with the exception of field concrete testing. All materials testing, including
field concrete testing shall be performed by GDOT certified technicians who are certified
for the specific testing they are performing on the PROJECT. The testing firm(s) and

the individual technicians must be submitted for approval prior to Construction.

17. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide a review and recommendation by
the engineer of record concerning all shop drawings prior to the DEPARTMENT review
and approval. The DEPARTMENT shall have final authority concerning all shop

drawings.

18. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT agrees that all reports, plans, drawings, studies,
specifications, estimates, maps, computations, computer files and printouts, and any
other data prepared under the terms of this Agreement shall become the property of the
DEPARTMENT if the PROJECT is being let by the DEPARTMENT. This data shall be
organized, indexed, bound, and delivered to the DEPARTMENT no later than the

advertisement of the PROJECT for letting. The DEPARTMENT shall have the right to

Revised: 12/2011

16






0012623 FAYETTE

use this material without restriction or limitation and without compensation to the LOCAL

' GOVERNMENT.

19. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for the professional quality,
technical accuracy, and the coordination of all reports, designs, drawings,
specifications, and other services furnished by or on behalf of the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT pursuant to this Agreement. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall correct
or revise, or cause to be corrected or revised, any errors or deficiencies in the reports,
designs, drawings, specifications, and other services furnished for this PROJECT.
Failure by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to address the errors, omissions or deficiencies
within 30 days of notification shall cause the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to assume all
responsibility for construction delays and supplemental agreements caused by the
errors and deficiencies. All revisions shall be coordinated with the DEPARTMENT prior
to issuance. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shali also be responsible for any claim,
damage, loss or expense, to the extent allowed by law that is attributable to errors,
omissions, or negligent acts related to the designs, drawings, specifications, and other
services furnished by or on behalf of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT pursuant to this

Agreement.

20. The DEPARTMENT shall be furnished with a copy of all contracts and
agreements between the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and any other agency or contractor
associated with construction activities. The DEPARTMENT’s Project Manager shall be

the primary point of contact unless otherwise specified.

Revised: 12/2011

17






0012623 FAYETTE

21, Th_e LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide the DEPARTMENT with a detailed
project schedule that reflects milestones, deliverables with durations for all pertinent
activities to develop critical path elements. An electronic project schedule shall be

submitted to the Project Manager after execution of this agreement.

This Agreement is made and entered into in FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA, and
shall be governed and construed under the laws of the State of Georgia.
The covenants herein contained shall, except as otherwise provided, accrue to the

benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

Revised: 12/2011

18






0012623 FAYETTE

- IN-WITNESS WHEREOF, the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT have

caused these presents to be executed under seal by their duly authorized

representatives.
DEPARTMENT OF FAYETTE COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION
BY:
BY: Name
Commissioner Title

Signed, sealed and delivered this
ATTEST: day of , 20, in the
presence of:

Treasurer

Witness

Notary Public

This Agreement approved by Local
Government, the day of
’ 20___.

Attest

Name and Title

FEIN:

Revised: 12/2011

19






Attachment "A" Funding Sources and Distribution

0012623 FAYETTE

The GDOT Oversight check shall be remitted to the District Planning and Programming Engineer along with the signed Project Framework Agreement (PFA).

20

Project No.: 0012623 Sponsor: FAYETTE COUNTY “Attach "Project Manager" Project Charging Form for Approval ~ - ﬂ
L
N 2 Preliminary Engineering &rand Total
- Preliminary Engineering - Phase | GDOT Oversight for PE (Phase I}
{(Phase))
v Maximum PE PE Activit E
? Percentage PE Amount Participation Amount Participant Sponsory Percentage Amount Participant Percentage Amount
! 3 .
'g 1 80% $40,000.00 $40,000.00 Federal 0% $0.00 Federal 80% $40,000.00
2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State Local 0% $0.00 State 0% $0.00
;g 3 209% $10,000.00 *N/A Local Government 0% $0.00 Local 20% $10,000.00
4 9_% $0.00 $0.00 Other 0% $0.00 Other 2’6 $0.00
Total 100% §50‘m60 0% $0.00 100% 50,000.00
*TOTAL PE COSTS > $50,000.00 WILL BE 100% LOCAL
= Right of Way - Phase 1w Utility Relocation - Phase IV
Maximum ROW Acquisition 2 Railroad Fundi
Percentage ROW Amount Participation Amount Participant Acquisition By: a Utility Funding By: undine
(%) Fund By: E B’y:
E 1 0% $0.00 $0.00 Federal
55 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State Local Local ;E GDOT GDOT
3 0% $0.00 N/A Local Government Government S
é 4 t_)_% $0.00 $0.00 Other
Total 73 $0.00 100% 100%
= Construction - Phase i -5 GDOT Oversight for CST (Phase Il
g Maximum CST § osa Testing {Phase V) Inspection (Phase
P Partici i ici By:
ercentage CST Amount articipation Amount Participant Letting By S Funding By: V1) Funding By:
() §
— o
. 1 80% $705,600.00 $0.00 Federal
2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State
s Local Govt GDOT GDOT
3 20% $176,400.00 *N/A Local i
4 % $0.00 $0.00 Other
Total s 300% .00 100% 100%
*TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS > $882,000.00 WILL BE 100% LOCAL
Grand Total - All Phases | through [11] *The maximum allowable GDOT participating amounts for PE phase are shown above. The local
— government wifl only be reimbursed the percentage of the accrued invoiced amounts up to but
Percentage TOTAL Amount Maximum Participation participant not to exceed the maximum amount indicated.
—-— Amount ($)
t 1 80% 5745,500-00 $745;600.00 Federal 2GDOT Oversight for PE (Phase I) is detailed in Attachment "D".
2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State
3 20% $185,400.°° N/A Local 3 Right-of-Way and Construction amounts shown are for budget planning purposes only.
4 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other
NOTE: Separate GDOT P.O.s will be established for each funding phase.
Total | 100% | $932,000.00 |

Revised: 12/2011





" 0012623 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “B” Project Timeline

, Pl # 0012623 — FAYETTE COUNTY
Proposed Project Timeline

Right of Way Phase I

Deadlines for Execute April 2014 January 2015 N/A April 2015
Responsible Parties Agreement (Approve (Approve Env. (Authorize Right (Authorize
Concept) Document) of Way funds) Const. funds)

Annual Reporting Requirements

The Local Government shall provide a written status report to the Department’'s Project Manager with the actual phase
completion date(s) and the percent complete/proposed completion date of incomplete phases. The written status report shall
be received by the Department no later than the first day of February of every calendar year until all phases have been
completed.

Revised: 12/201 1

21






ATTACHMENT “C”

0012623 FAYETTE

D.O.T.66
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
‘ STATE OF GEORGIA
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE
FILE OFFICE Planning
y Nl DATE September 17, 2010
FROM gcfé/ . Alexander, Stat ' ionPlanning Administrator
TO Todd 1. Long, PE, PTOE, Director of Planning

Gerald M. Ross, PE, Chief Engineer/Deputy Commissioner
SUBJECT Preliminary Engineering Oversight for Project Managers/Project Delivery Staff

Note: This memo supersedes the previous PE Oversight Memo, dated August 17, 2010. PE Oversight
funding for Safe Route to School (SRTS) projects are eligible for PE Oversight funds, paid for with
Sfunding from the SRTS program. No other changes were made to the memo.

As you are aware, the Department is unable to continue funding PE oversight with 100% motor fuel funds
due to the decline in motor fuel revenues. As a result, the Department needs an established procedure
detailing the circumstances under which the Department will fund PE oversight with federal-aid funds
(matched with state motor fuel funds) and when the Department will request that the local
government/project sponsor fund the Department’s expenses associated with PE oversight. The PE
Oversight funds will be used to fund staff man-hours and any other associated expenses incurred by any
GDOT employee working on the project. Please note that the process detailed below applies equally to
routes both on and off the state highway system.

GDOT Funds PE Oversight with Federal-Aid:

The Department will fund PE oversight with federal-aid funds (and matching motor fuel funds), only if a
subsequent project phase (ROW, UTL, CST) is programmed within the first 4 active years of the
currently approved TIP/STIP. The source of federal-aid funds to be used for the PE oversight activities is
as follows:

1) Projects on the National Highway System will use NHS funds (L050) to finance GDOT’s PE
oversight expenses

2) Projetts not on the National Highway System but eligible for Surface Transportation Program
(STP) funds, will follow one of the scenarios below:

a) Projects in urban areas between 5,000 and 199,999 in population will use L.200 funds
(with MPO approval, if applicable)

b) Projects in urban arcas with a population greater than 200,000 will use L230 funds
(with MPO approval)

¢) Projects in rural areas with a population less than 5,000 will use L250 funds

d) The Department may, at the joint discretion of the Chief Engineer and Director of
Planning, apply L240 funds to any federal-aid eligible project






0012623 FAYETTE

3) Projects which have received an earmark in federal legislation, will use a portion of the
carmark funding for GDOT’s PE oversight expenses, pending MPO approval if applicable. (Note:
. earmark funded projects could receive PE oversight funding regardless of the funding being
programmed within the first 4 active years of a currently approved TIP/STIP).

4) Projects funded with Safe Route to School (SRTS) funds will use SRTS funds to finance GDOT’s PE
oversight expenses, regardless of whether or not a subsequent phase of the project appears in the
STIP/TIP,

GDOT Requests Local Government/Project Sponsor to Fund PE Oversight:

The Department will request that the local government fund PE oversight with 100% local funds under
the following conditions:

1) A subsequent phase of the project is not programmed within the first 4 active years of the
Currently approved TIP/STIP

2) The MPO has elected to not approve the use of L200 or 1.230 funds for GDOT’s PE oversight
expenses

3) The project is funded with CMAQ funds

4) The project is funded with an earmark identified in federal legislation and the local
government/entity which secured the earmark (or MPO, if applicable) declines to allow
GDOT to use a portion of the earmark for PE oversight expenses

5) The project is currently funded entirely with local funds; however, the local government
intends to secure federal funding at a future date

Once the PE oversight process is implemented, it will be the responsibility of the GDOT Project Manager
to work with the GDOT Office of Financial Management to establish an appropriate amount of federal-
aid funded PE oversight funding, or work with the local government to secure locally sourced PE
oversight funds.

If you approve of this process, please sign below. Once an acceptable process is developed and approved
by both the Chief Engincer and Director of Planning, we will provide the finalized process to the Office

of Program Control for distribution to the GDOT Project Managers and incorporation into future Project
Framework Agreements. If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Fowler at 404-631-1777.

Approv/7/‘/ 7 2/ 171/ 20
Todd I. Lopg, PE, Wr of Planning Date

Approved:Ml AN l@/ 7/ BLO
Gerald M. Ros§, PE; Chicf Engineer/Deputy Commissioner Date

ATA:MF






0012623 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “D”
GDOT Oversight Estimate for Locally Administered Project

Y

Pl Number [:l Project Number | |

County | | ProjectLength [ | Miles
Project Manager | | Project Cost

Project Type

Project

Description

Expected Life of Project [:| Years

Oversight

Project Phase Hours

Oversight Cost

1. Project Initiation 0.00
2. Concept Development 0.00
3. Database Preparation 0.00
4. Preliminary Desigp 0.00
5. Environmental ‘ 0.00
6. Final Design ' 0.00
Travel Expg -
Total Oversight 0.00

Percentage of Project 4§

Cost .00%

GDOT Oversight Estimate for Consultant and Locally Administered Projects — Version 2.01 — September 2011

Revised: 12/2011

24






0012623 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “E”
. GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT
s - AFFIDAVIT :

Name of Contracting Entity:

Contract No. and Name:

By executing this affidavit, the undersigned person or entity verifies its compliance with O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91,
stating affirmatively that the individual, firm, or entity which is contracting with the Georgia Department of
Transportation has registered with, is authorized to participate in, and is participating in the federal work
authorization program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement program, in accordance with
the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91.

The undersigned person or entity further agrees that it will continue to use the federal work authorization program
throughout the contract period, and it will contract for the physical performance of services in satisfaction of such
contract only with subcontractors who present an affidavit to the undersigned with the information required by
O.C.GA. § 13-10-91(b).

The undersigned person or entity further agrees to maintain records of such compliance and provide a copy of each
such verification to the Georgia Department of Transportation within five (5) business days after any subcontractor
is retained to perform such service.

E-Verify / Company Identification Number Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date of Authorization Printed Name of Authorized Officer or Agent

Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date

>

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE

DAY OF , 201

[NOTARY SEAL]

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
" Revised: 12/2011

25






0012623 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “F”

- . TITLE VI INTRODUCTION

As a sub-recipient of federal funds from Georgia Department of Transportation, all
municipalities are required to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which provides
that:

“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national
origin, be excluded from participation in, or be denied the benefits of, or be subjected
To discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal assistance under
This title or carried out under this title.”

Additionally, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, expanded the definition of the terms
“programs and activities” to include all programs or activities of federal recipients,
subrecipients, and contractors, whether or not such programs and activities are federally
assisted.

The provisions of Title VI apply to all contractors, subcontractors, consultants and suppliers.
And is a condition for receiving federal funds. All sub recipients must sign Title VI assurances
that they will not discriminate as stated in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

In the event that the sub recipient distributes federal aid funds to second tier entity, the sub-
recipient shall include Title VI language in all written documents and will monitor for
compliance. If, these assurances are not signed, the City or County government may be
subjected to the loss of federal assistance.

All sub recipients that receive federal assistance must also include Federal Highways
Administrations 1273 in their contracts. The FHWA 1273 sets out guidance for ensuring non
discrimination and encouraging minority participation and outreach.

Enclosed you will find Title VI acknowledgment form and the Title Vi assurances. The Title VI
acknowledgment form and Title VI assurances must be signed by your local government official
if it has not been signed.

3

Revised: 12/2011

26






0012623 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “F”

TITLE VI ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

The assures that no person shall on the grounds or
race, color, national origin or sex as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the
Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any City or County sponsored program or
activity. The assures that every effort will be made to
ensure non discrimination in all of its programs or activities, whether those programs are

| federally funded or not.

Assurance of compliance therefore falls under the proper authority of the City Council or the
County Board of Commissioners. The Title VI Coordinator or Liaison is authorized to ensure
compliance with provisions of this policy and with the Law, including the requirements of 23
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 200 and 49 CFR 21.

Official Name and Title Date

Citations:
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; 42 USC 2000d to 2000d-4;42 USC 4601to 4655;23 USC
109(h); 23 USC 324; DOT Order 1050.2; EO 12250; EO 12898; 28CFR 50.3

Other Nondiscrimination Authorities Expanded the range and scope of Title VI coverage and
applicability

The 1970 Uniform Act (42 USC 4601)

Section 504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation Act (29 USC 790)
The 1973 Federal-aid Highway Act (23 USC 324)

The 1975 Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101)
Implementing Regulations (49 CFR 21 & 23 CFR 200)
Exeeutive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice (EJ)
Executive Order 13166 on Limited English Proficiency (LEP)

Revised: 12/2011

27






		Public Works- Project Framewo...ement Agenda Request File-1

		Public Works- Project Framewo...ement Agenda Request with Backup

		Public Works- Project Framewo...ement Agenda Request File

		Public Works- Project Framework Agreement Backup

		FA-351

		PFA from GDOT












Consent Agenda Item #/

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Public Works Presenter(s): Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of speed limit postings and the subsequent enforcement thereof along Veterans Parkway between Sandy Creek Road and the
new roundabout located at the intersection of Lees Mill Road and Veterans Parkway.

Background/History/Details:

Phase Il of Veterans Parkway (R-5C) between the new intersection at Sandy Creek Road and Eastin Road was opened in 2013. The
Speed limit along this section of Veterans Parkway was designed and posted at 45 mph, but has not been approved by the Board of
Commissioners for the enforcement thereof by the Sheriffs Office.

The new section of Veterans Parkway (R-5D) between Eastin Road and Lees Mill Road is scheduled to be open to the public on
Tuesday, February 4, 2014. Current signage posting and design speed for this section of road is 45 mph. Staff, in coordination with the
Sheriff's Office, would like to recommend the following speed limit postings:

1. Veterans Parkway between Sandy Creek Road and Eastin Road - 45mph
2. New section of Veterans Parkway between Eastin Road and Lees Mill Road - 45mph

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of speed limit postings and the subsequent enforcement thereof along Veterans Parkway between Sandy Creek Road and the
new roundabout located at the intersection of Lees Mill Road and Veterans Parkway.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #7





EXHIBIT A

i - v ¥ ey, Y

QT

Lees Mill Rd, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 ees Mill Rd. Fayetteville, GA 302 4, USA
P

| N

=Ashley-BEr

-t

"

- e
" 4 i
A ATy |

e

L ] b
Fayetteville, Fayette’, mm.oa_w_._mcm,__%

= _h_-___“_“;_.aenlley Wiay

faxang ™

Qv
® payiluepiahe

dung e
| M i { rﬂ.
o . i_ﬂ..mﬁam.,.._ 48

P

&
Lake Rd .z,,,,,,m,

o=
s

&m:._mf._uoﬂm.m__ Dy

_a 3
m e
= o
@ @
o T
3 =
o
s ]
= ]
o
-

E«Zam

| e
Ginger Cake V2 oy

o2 dy \? : N : : . <>

Emmﬁmﬁ

N T ] :
4@ o, o _ ;

A : — ] :
3 m.m.a...ﬁ. E c = ! " . 1 ¥
1409 m 446t ; _ i Emim@O@ —ml-__
PatricialLn i Y N

Nn.a._ i -

~ ¢ 2013 Googlé
1y






		Public Works- Speed Limit Agenda Request File-1

		Public Works- Speed Limit Agenda Request with Backup

		Public Works- Speed Limit Agenda Request File

		Public Works- Speed Limit Backup










Consent Agenda Item #8

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Solid Waste & Recycling Presenter(s): Phil Mallon / Vanessa Birrell
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to accept reimbursement from the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund for groundwater monitoring
expenses associated with the Monitored Natural Attenuation at the Southside Landfill and to adopt Resolution 2014-05 granting
authorization to execute agreement governing expenditures for state and local government costs.

Background/History/Details:

The Hazardous Site Response Act was enacted in 1992 authorizing the Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Environmental
Protection Division to clean up hazardous site that threaten human health or the environment. The Environmental Protection Division
uses the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund to reimburse local governments working to investigate and clean up their sites.

Local governments may receive up to $2,000,000 for clean up of their landfill if it is listed on the Hazardous Site Inventory. The first
$500,000 of eligible expenses are reimbursed at 100%. Expenses beyond $500,000 are reimbursed at a 50% rate up to a cap of
$2,000,000. On March 27, 1997, the Southside Landfill was listed on Georgia Department of Natural Resources Environmental
Protection Division's Hazardous Site Inventory for known release of vinyl chloride in groundwater levels exceeding the reportable
quantity.

The Board of Commissioners authorized staff to make make application to the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund in May 2013 for expenses
incurred from November 2008 - November 2012. $14,503.00 of expenses were identified as eligible and approved for reimbursement.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to accept reimbursement from the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund for groundwater monitoring
expenses associated with the Monitored Natural Attenuation at the Southside Landfill and to adopt Resolution 2014-05 granting
authorization to execute agreement governing expenditures for state and local government costs.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
No funding required.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #8





Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division

2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 1456, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Judson H. Turner, Director
(404) 656-4713

October 25, 2013

Vanessa Birrell, Director
Fayette County

140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville, GA 30214

RE:  Hazardous Waste Trust Fund Application for Reimbursement
HSI# 10451 Fayette County — 1% Manassas Mile Road (MSWLF)

Dear Ms. Birrell:

This letter is in response to your request for reimbursement from the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund

for costs spent investigating and cleaning up your landfill. Our review shows that you have
$14,503.00 in eligible costs.

In order for you to receive this funding, please return the following items to EPD no later than
November 18, 2013:

* One signed and certified copy of a resolution, authorizing the Chairman to execute the
contract. You may use the attached model resolution or draft one of your own; and

e Three signed and attested originals of the contract, “Agreement Governing Expenditures for
State & Local Government Costs”, including its attachments.

Once EPD receives both items back in proper form, we will execute the contract, and return an
original copy to you.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed documents, please contact Ms. Jacqueline Keith
at (404) 657-0491.

Sincerely,
7

' I / e,/‘ﬂ .
d

son H. Turner,
irector

Enclosures: 3 Contract Originals
1 Model Resolution





STATE OF GEORGIA;
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-05

A RESOLUTION GRANTING AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT
GOVERNING EXPENDITURES FOR STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT COSTS

WHEREAS, Fayette County has submitted an application to the Georgia Department of
Natural Resources, Environmental Protection Division (“EPD”) in order to receive funds from
the Hazardous Waste Trust Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Environmental Protection
Division (“EPD”) has submitted an Agreement Governing Expenditures for State and Local
Government Costs to Fayette County for execution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners that the
proposed Agreement is hereby approved and the Chairman is hereby authorized to execute, on
behalf of Fayette County, the referenced Agreement and any other related documents
necessary to obtain the funding as provided therein; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman is hereby authorized to take any and all
other action, without further approval or action of the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners, which may be necessary or appropriate in order to fully consummate and
carry out the intent of this Agreement.

This 13™® Day of February, 2014.

ATTEST:

Steve Brown, Chairman

David Barlow, Commissioner
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Allen McCarty, Commissioner

FEDERAL ID# 58-6000826

Charles Oddo, Commissioner

Randy Ognio, Commissioner





CERTIFICATION

I do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly
adopted by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on the date so stated in said
Resolution.

I further certify that I am the County Clerk and that said Resolution has been duly
entered in the official records of the Fayette County Board of Commissioners and remains in
full force and effect this the

day of ,2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





		Solid Waste- Resolution 2014-05 Agenda Request File-1

		Solid Waste- Resolution 2014-05 Agenda Request with Backup

		Solid Waste- Resolution 2014-05 Agenda Request File

		Solid Waste- Resolution 2014-05 Backup

		2013.10.25 Approved Reimbursement

		2












Consent Agenda Item #9

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Tax Assessors Presenter(s): Joel T. Benton
Meeting Date: Monday, February 17, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office, in the aggregate amount of $290.59.

Background/History/Details:

When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax
bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order to be
reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final approval of
said requests.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office, in the aggregate amount of $290.59.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of
property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Periodically through the year(s)
Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda Item #9





Refund Requests BOC Pending
Taxpayer Year(s) Property Basis for Request Recommend Reason Amount
Per assessor error, dwelling
McGuine, Launell W. 2011 Residential lzfrggratol?:lgsésgrg;:jriﬁ?s ApDrove Taxpayer has been taxed in error for 2011 - $111.53
07-2815-008 2012 p \ ' PP incorrect square footage 2012 - $90.81
parcel was overcharged on tax
2013 ; : 2013 - $88.25
bill and a refund is due.
Total Amount Requested $290.59
Number of Recommended Approvals 3
Number of Denials 0

Amount Recommended to Refund

$290.59






		Tax Assessor- Refund Agenda Request File-1

		Tax Assessor- Refund Agenda Request with Backup

		Tax Assessor- Refund Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessor- Refund Backup









